
Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Mercher, 2 Mai 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Llinos Dafydd 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8403 
HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2. Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hŷn - tystiolaeth gan sefydliadau 
a darparwyr y trydydd sector ac ar fodelau amgen (09.00 - 11.30)  

 
2a. Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hŷn - tystiolaeth gan Gartrefi Cymunedol 
Cymru (09.00 - 09.50) (Tudalennau 1 - 19) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 1- Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru a Care & Repair Cymru 
 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 1a – Cymorth Cymru 
 
 Nick Bennett, Prif Weithredwr, Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru 

Richard Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gweithredol, Grŵp Tai Gwalia  
 Kevin Hughes, Grŵp Tai Pennaf  
 
 

 
2b. Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hŷn - tystiolaeth gan Gynghrair Henoed 
Cymru (09.50 - 10.30) (Tudalen 20) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 2 
 Rachel Lewis, Swyddog o Gynghrair Henoed Cymru 
 Angela Roberts, Is-gadeirydd 
 

EGWYL 10.30 - 10.40 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



 
2c. Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hŷn - tystiolaeth gan y Gymdeithas 
Alzheimer's a Parkinson's UK Cymru (10.40 - 11.30) (Tudalennau 21 - 35) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 3 – Cymdeithas Alzheimer’s 
 Sue Phelps, Cyfarwyddwr Cymru Dros Dro 
 Chris Quince, Uwch Swyddog Polisi 
 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 4 – Parkinson’s UK Cymru 
 Steve Ford, Prif Weithredwr 
 Val Baker, Parkinson’s UK Cymru 
 
 

3. Papur Gwyn ar Roi Organau - Sesiwn friffio ddilynol gan 
swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru (11.30 - 12.00)   
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 5  

4. Papurau i'w nodi   

 
4a. Llythyr gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru - Arolygiaeth Gofal a 
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cymru  (Tudalennau 36 - 53) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 5 
 

 
4b. Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau 
cyhoeddus - Llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth 
Leol  (Tudalennau 54 - 56) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 6 
 

 
4c. Llythyr gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru - Confensiwn ar hawliau pobl hŷn  
(Tudalennau 57 - 58) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 7 
 

 
4d. Deiseb: P-04-359 Problemau gyda’r GIG ar gyfer y Byddar  (Tudalennau 59 - 
61) 
HSC(4)-13-12 papur 8 
 



                                                         

1 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-13-12 paper 1 

Inquiry into residential care for older people – Evidence from 
Community Housing Cymru and Care & Repair Cymru 

 

A Response by Community Housing Cymru (CHC) and Care & Repair Cymru (CRC) to the Inquiry into 

Residential Care for Older People 

 

1.0 About CHC 

 

Community Housing Cymru (CHC) is the representative body for housing associations and community 

mutuals in Wales, which are all not-for profit organisations. Our members provide over 130,000 homes 

and related housing services across Wales. In 2010/11, our members directly employed 6,500 people 

and spent over £800m in the Welsh economy.  Our members work closely with local government, third 

sector organisations and the Welsh Government to provide a range of services in communities across 

Wales. 

 

Our objectives are to: 

• Be the leading voice of the social housing sector.  

• Promote the social housing sector in Wales. 

• Promote the relief of financial hardship through the sector's provision of low cost social 

housing.  

• Provide services, education, training, information, advice and support to members.   

• Encourage and facilitate the provision, construction, improvement and management of low 

cost social housing by housing associations in Wales.  

Our vision is to be: 

• A dynamic, action-based advocate for the not-for-profit housing sector. 

• A ‘member centred’ support provider, adding value to our members’ activities by delivering 

the services and advice that they need in order to provide social housing, regeneration and 

care services. 

• A knowledge-based social enterprise. 

 

 

Eitem 2a

Tudalen 1



                                                         

2 

 

1.1 Last year CHC formed a group structure with Care & Repair Cymru and the new Centre for 

Regeneration Excellence Wales in order to jointly champion not-for-profit housing, care and 

regeneration. 

 

 

 

 

 

2.0 About CRC 

 

Care & Repair Cymru is the “Older People’s Housing Champion”. We are a national charitable body and 

actively work to ensure that all older people have homes that are safe, secure and appropriate to their 

needs, helping them to remain living independently in their own homes. 

We provide services to the network of 22 Care & Repair Agencies across Wales. Our services to Agencies 

include policy information and briefing, training and networking events, co-ordination of the national 

database (CARIS), agency support, national PR and communications, funding allocation and performance 

evaluation. 

Through our work, and close relationship with the 22 Agencies, we listen to the needs and desires of 

older people and on the national stage articulate this information to policy makers at the Welsh 

Government. This advocacy work helps inform thinking on older people Housing Policy and wider Health 

and Social Care policy which is intrinsically linked to appropriate, good quality housing. 

Our Vision is: 

All older people in Wales shall have warm, safe, secure homes that meet their individual needs.  

Our Mission is: 

Care & Repair Cymru exists to ensure that all older people have access to housing services that enable 

them to live in housing that meets their individual needs 

 

 

3.0  Our Joint Response 

 

 

3.1 Community Housing Cymru and Care & Repair Cymru commissioned a study to identify 

opportunities for the community housing sector to support health outcomes, particularly in meeting the 

needs of our ‘ageing society’.  The findings of this study will be useful to inform this inquiry.  Through a 

series of interviews and focus groups, involving professionals from both health and housing, we 

developed an understanding of the barriers to closer health and housing collaboration and five key 

practical opportunities that may be realised.  The key opportunities relevant to this inquiry are: 

 

Tudalen 2



                                                         

3 

 

3.2 Early discharge support in Extra Care schemes and nursing homes 

 

Extra Care schemes and Registered Social Landlord (RSL) nursing homes located near district general 

hospitals may offer an effective option for high quality care to enable earlier hospital discharges of frail 

older people. 

 

RSLs in at least three areas are in active talks to create or consolidate such services.  Others have shown 

interest but conversations have not yet been held.  To date, most such bookings have tended to be ad 

hoc and involve a handful of beds.  Many RSLS are keen to explore the possibility of annualised block 

bookings for planning and cost reasons.    However, some Health Boards are wary of block booking, 

wanting to retain maximum financial flexibility. 

 

The partnership arrangement to support this form of early discharge will depend on the scheme 

involved. Nursing homes have existing trained healthcare capacity, and arrangements with local GPs, 

and there is scope to up skill staff in Extra Care schemes to some degree. 

 

 

3.3 Expansion of not for profit nursing care 

 

Three RSLs have made the strategic shift to make ‘care’ part of their core offer alongside housing.  All 

three offer nursing care, aiming for a mid-market price – aiming cheaper than publicly provided services 

but maintaining quality standards.  Such nursing homes can form the hub for a range of other services.  

For example, day care is offered from several homes (if the residents are content). They can also host 

other teams such as out of hours teams. 

 

The opportunity for RSLs to offer nursing care across Wales seems significant, yet the move into a highly 

regulated service area can be daunting and many RSLs may decide to remain focused on their core 

housing mission.  For those already committed to nursing care, and for those considering the move, 

clarity about the potential demand would be welcomed. 

 

3.4 Increasing the level of care available in sheltered housing and Extra Care schemes 

 

A number of RSLs interviewed as part of this research, particularly those who do not offer 

Extra Care, stated that their organisations would like to offer a wider range of care within a sheltered 

housing setting.  They would like to be able to support residents to stay in the sheltered housing homes 

for as long as possible, as they become increasingly frail.  Enabling sheltered housing schemes to cope 

with greater levels of frailty could meet people’s preference for staying at home, for couples to stay 

together, and reduce the risk of institutionalisation in a nursing home. 

 

Interviewees anticipate that residents of Extra Care schemes will become increasingly frail too, and 

reluctant to move from what are now their homes.  Bringing additional (continuing) healthcare into 

these schemes may help prevent admissions to hospital and provide a community case for other 

services. 

 

3.5 Ongoing support to enable older people to live more independently and healthier at home 

Tudalen 3



                                                         

4 

 

 

 Adaptations don’t only ensure that older people can remain living independently in their own home for 

longer, they also alleviate pressure and financial strain on NHS and social services budgets. It is 

estimated that for every £1 spent on adapting a person’s home, £7.50 is saved from health and social 

services budgets. 

 

The value of investment in services that enable people to live at home for longer has been recognised by 

the Welsh Government, most recently in the form of a £4.77m package awarded directly to Care & 

Repair agencies in Wales for 2011-12.  

The trusted access that Care & Repair agencies have into older people’s homes can be used as a channel 

for other forms of support too. For example, in Monmouthshire, the Healthy Homes project has seen 

the initial assessment expanded to a more holistic case assessment, supporting older people to access 

additional care support, benefits etc. This has been highlighted as good practice within the Gwent Frailty 

project but, as a classic ‘cinderella service’, it is now at risk of losing funding. The Hospital to Home 

projects in Conwy and Caerphilly offer similar support, but target people before they leave hospital. 

The key opportunities to support older people to live healthier at home via Care & Repair breaks down 

into three parts: 

1. Increasing the current rapid response adaptation programme (RRAP) to meet demand; 

2. Expanding RRAP to all tenure, from its focus on private housing; 

3. Expanding the programme to have a wider preventative purpose, building on models such as the 

Monmouthshire Healthy Homes and hospital to home type schemes. 

All these opportunities should save / delay NHS spend on frail older people and, more importantly, 

improve people’s lives. A recognised challenge is that such preventative work requires investment 

alongside ongoing increasing demand for acute care. 

 

 

4.0 Other opportunities: 

 

4.1 Expanding and protecting telecare provision 

 

Several RSL interviewees highlighted their interest in increasing the provision of telecare to residents 

across their stock. Telecare varies from scheme to scheme, but generally involves a community alarm 

service and regular contact by telephone.  Further technology may be included such as detectors which 

monitor motion, falls or fire and gas risks. When activated, these technologies then trigger action by a 

response centre. 

Some current telecare schemes are at risk because they are not statutory and are voluntarily funded by 

local authorities. One RSL highlighted that their scheme supports hundreds of vulnerable people in the 

city, both their own residents and people in private housing. As a recent stock transfer organisation, 

Tudalen 4



                                                         

5 

 

they were pleased to inherit operational responsibility for the scheme but cannot afford to finance the 

scheme.  

Some RSL interviewees point out that should telecare be removed, there is likely to be an immediate 

cost implication for the NHS – for example, owing to an increase in severity of need following a fall at 

home.  

 

5.0 Specific Comments 

Our comments below mainly relate to our ambition to keep older people out of an institutional care 

setting wherever possible, whilst acknowledging that for some older people remaining at home may not 

be the most appropriate or desirable option. Comments follow the headings provided for this initial 

response. 

 

• Process by which older people enter residential care and the availability and accessibility of 

alternative community-based services, including re-ablement services and domiciliary care. 

Whilst acknowledging that for some older people remaining at home may not be the most appropriate 

or desirable option, evidence suggests that most people as they age would prefer to remain living in 

their own homei1. Care & Repair Cymru have long been concerned about older people being placed in 

residential care, when it is both unnecessary and undesirable for the older person. Care & Repair work 

and provide services across all 22 local authority areas in Wales to maximise the independence of older 

people to enable to them remain living at home. This is achieved by providing tailored advice, brokering 

local solutions and providing and accessing grants and charitable funding that improve the home 

environment to meet individual needs and improve safety.  

Care & Repair agencies have also supported many thousands of older people in Wales to return safely 

home from hospital after illness or injury (including falls and strokes) through the Rapid Response 

Adaptations Programme (RRAP). The programme facilitates an immediate response to specific needs by 

providing minor works and adaptations such as ramps and handrails, shower seats, door entry and 

repairs to paths and steps to enable people to return to their own homes following hospital discharge. 

Such adaptations can also prevent the need for admission to hospital or residential care. The 

programme is a fast-response initiative, with an average time of 8 days achieved in 2010/11. Older 

people in hospital can feel extremely vulnerable and fear returning home without support. This may 

                                                           
1
  Wanless D (2006) Securing Good Care for Older People: Taking a long term view. Kings Fund 

 

Tudalen 5



                                                         

6 

 

lead to consideration of a residential placement. With the advice and practical support of Care & Repair, 

however, many people have felt confident enough to return home. During 2010/11 alone, 13,605 jobs 

were completed for older people through the Rapid Response Adaptations Programme, with some 

9,500 preventing hospital or residential care admission and 4,200 being supported to return home from 

hospital.  

Remaining at home is not only desirable but often cheaper than moving to a supported living 

environment. Care & Repair can evidence outcomes for older people that save both the older person 

being somewhere they don’t want and need to be, and subsequently contribute a cost saving benefit to 

Health and Social Care. Services delivered by Care & Repair across Wales are estimated to save the NHS 

and social services £7.50 for every £1 spent by keeping older people out of hospital and residential care, 

and by helping them to return home from hospital quicker. A recent study by the Wales Audit Office of 

adaptation services in a Welsh Local Authority also concluded that providing a housing adaptation 

through a DFG delayed entry into residential care by an average of 4 years, with significant cost savings 

given that the average DFG cost is £7000, and an approximate 4 year cost of residential care is in the 

region of £110,000. 

Care & Repair Cymru would welcome improved provision of community-based resources, which are 

tailored to the needs of older people, and advocate for greater resources to help older people remain 

living independently in their own homes. 

New models of integrated community care would require a more ‘joined up’ approach, including 

adequate targeted local investment to ensure that home safety, wellbeing and independence are 

maximised through a proactive approach from statutory and third sector preventative services. Care & 

Repair Cymru would advocate that this integrated community service perspective should be clearly 

reflected in commissioning arrangements.   

 

• New and emerging models of care provision. 

We support increased diversity and mutual ownership of services such as domiciliary care that would 

help support the objective of older people remaining living in their own homes and communities. 

 

• Balance of public and independent sector provision, and alternative funding, management, 

and ownership models, such as those offered by the cooperative, mutual sector and third 

sector, and Registered Social Landlords. 

Stronger mutual, co-operative, third sector and RSL involvement in residential care and domiciliary care 

would be desirable. Care & Repair Cymru are happy to be involved in partnership arrangements that 

Tudalen 6



                                                         

7 

 

facilitate more efficient access and exit into and out of residential care, with a strong desire to help 

older people move to the accommodation and setting they prefer as quickly as possible. 

 

 

6.0 Conclusion 

 

We  appreciate the need for a rational approach to preventing ill health in older people and supporting 

their independence.  This can mean providing a range of holistic services to keep people active and 

involved in their communities, rather than having acute treatment or residential care. 

 

Registered Social Landlords have shown themselves to be a new and emerging model of care provision 

who can aid in meeting the future needs of the ageing population. 

 

CHC are CRC would welcome involvement in future discussion in this area. 

 

 

CHC & CRC 

December 2011 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                           
 

Tudalen 7



  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-13-12 paper 1a 

Inquiry into residential care for older people– Evidence from Cymorth 
Cymru 

 

Cymorth Cymru Evidence to: Health and Social Care Committee 

 
Inquiry into residential care for older people 

 

 
12/12/2011 

 

Background 

 

Cymorth Cymru is the representative body for providers of housing-related support, homelessness and 

supported living services in Wales. We have over 120 organisational members who all work to assist 

people who are vulnerable, isolated or experiencing housing crisis, including:  

 

• people who are homeless, or at risk of homelessness  

• families fleeing domestic abuse  

• people dealing with mental or physical health problems, or learning disabilities  

• people with alcohol or drug problems  

• refugees and people seeking asylum  

• care leavers and other vulnerable young people, and  

• older people in need of support 

 

This list isn't exhaustive, and individuals may often face a range of challenges that make it difficult for 

them to find or maintain a stable home and build the sort of lives we all aspire to.  

Tudalen 8



  

 

Cymorth Cymru's members help people address these issues, supporting them in finding both 

emergency accommodation and long-term, secure homes, where they may fulfil their potential and 

build happy and fulfilling lives. 

 

We have three overarching objectives: 

 

• To improve the links between policy and practice by ensuring that those working in frontline 

service delivery understand and are influenced by the wider policy context, and those working 

in policy development understand and are influenced by the experiences and knowledge of 

those working on the ground. 

• To ensure that the sector maximises its contribution to the lives of citizens and the 

communities in which they live by helping to build and develop the sector’s capacity and 

professionalism. 

• To increase public understanding and support for the sector and the work it does in helping 

people build the lives they aspire to within the community. 

 

Acronyms used in this response:   

HWC – Housing with care 

BASW – British Association of Social Workers 

RSL – Registered Social Landlord 

CSSIW – Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales  

LD – learning disabilities 

LGB&T – Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender 

 

Overview of evidence 

 

It is understandable that reviews or inquiries into residential care tend to focus on issues relevant to 

mainstream care provision. Cymorth Cymru is particularly grateful to the Committee for not limiting its 

remit in this way and for giving us the opportunity to highlight issues regarding the care needs of more 

marginalised older people and also to draw attention to alternative models of housing with care (HWC) 

provision that exist which can help meet the future care needs of older people in Wales. 

 

In drafting this response we are grateful to our members working within housing associations, third 

sector organisations and local authorities for their input.   

 

Tudalen 9



  

We have also liaised with partner organisations and would like to take this opportunity to endorse the 

evidence provided by Community Housing Cymru. 

 

Our evidence is presented in the following format: 

• General comments 

• Responses to the Inquiry’s specific points   

• Summary of our key points  

 

General comments 

 

Cymorth Cymru’s vision is that all people in Wales are able to build and maintain happy, successful 

lives that maximise their independence within welcoming and supportive communities.  With an 

ageing population, many of our members who work with older people are seeing and anticipating 

further increases in demand for services.  Some members are specialists working in housing, support 

and care for older people, and others specialise in particular services that we are seeing increasing 

numbers of older people accessing such as those responding to homelessness, drug and alcohol issues, 

domestic abuse, learning disabilities/autistic spectrum disorders, mental ill-health and services 

working with people with a history of offending/prison leavers.   

 

As well as outlining the issues faced by older people in relation to residential care, our evidence will 

pay particular attention to the experiences of marginalised older people and the future provision of 

residential care to meet the changing needs of older people in Wales. 

 

Our main points are: 

 

• We need to see a move away from care provision that is driven by profit in favour of ethically 

run, mutual based models.  Although we recognise the advantages of some private sector 

providers, third sector organisations have proved to be a new and emerging model of care 

provision and can aid in meeting the future needs of the ageing population and, as such, should 

be further developed.  

 

• More choice and control is needed so that individuals can access the right type of housing with 

care that best meets their needs.  Provision such as Extra Care schemes and care at home 

needs to be a real option for individuals.  Better use should be made of assistive technology to 

help people meet their health and care needs without having to move or lose their home. 

 

Tudalen 10



  

• A characteristic of more marginalised older people is that they have difficulties in engaging with 

statutory services. This is often due to both a lack of appropriate services and a lack of 

willingness of health and social care professionals to work with people with complex needs.  

Service provision needs to take account of the needs of more marginalise older people and 

services need to be tailored appropriately.   

 

Responses to the Inquiry’s specific terms of reference 

 

Terms of reference 1 - The process by which older people enter residential care and the availability 

and accessibility of alternative community-based services, including reablement services and 

domiciliary care.   

 

Feedback from our members indicates that there is great disparity around the range of provision 

offered to an individual.  Access to different types of provision is largely determined by the local 

knowledge of the social worker or person advising as to the range of services that are offered.  As a 

result, the offer of provision within a locality can differ vastly.    

   

As a direct result of the lack of knowledge of different types of provision available, many individuals 

have found themselves entering residential care settings when more independent forms of housing 

with care would have been more suited to their needs and helped them to maximise their 

independence for longer.  We are aware of a number of instances where individuals have been 

inappropriately placed in a residential care setting due to their social worker not being aware of other 

more suitable options.  In the current economic climate, this issue is even more pertinent now as we 

do not know how many other people are living in inappropriate situations which are both expensive 

for the public purse and limit the individual’s independence unnecessarily. 

 

Evidence shows that supporting a person to remain independent has an important role to play in the 

health and wellbeing of an individual – this reduces the burden and cost to other areas of spending 

such as the Welsh NHS.  There needs to be further work into determining how many people in Wales 

have been inappropriately placed and we suggest that the Welsh Government (WG) commission 

research into the range of options that individuals are made aware of in order to fully maximise the 

return on public spend.   

 

We would also endorse the recent study carried out by the Care Council for Wales around person 

centred planning which resulted in guidance to the sector. This guidance points to the positive 

outcomes of taking a structured person centred approach in terms of choice and wider information to 

Tudalen 11



  

inform better care and support. The guidance is available at: 

http://www.ccwales.org.uk/development-and-innovation/adult-workforce/older-people-workforce. 

 

 

Terms of reference 2 – The capacity of the residential care sector to meet the demand for services 

from older people in terms of staffing resources, including the skills mix of staff and their access to  

training, and the number of places and facilities, and resource level. 

 

In light of the recent Winterbourne View case, there are serious concerns around staffing skills and 

levels within residential care.  The use of poorly paid and under-qualified care staff is an ongoing cause 

for concern as highlighted by a recent BASW survey in which 81% of social workers stated having come 

across abuse within adult residential care homes across the UK.
1
 

 

Poor levels of pay for frontline workers in older persons services, in comparison to equivalent positions 

in adult services, does not allow care services to attract and retain ambitious staff.  As a result, the skill 

mix of staff tends to focus on delivering a task focussed rather than an outcome focussed service. This 

results in staff doing things for, rather than with, the client.  

 

One of the barriers often faced by organisations in relation to staff training can be ensuring that there 

is a comprehensive training plan in place for all of their staff when places on approved training courses 

are limited.  In some instances, local authorities insist on providing their own training courses of which 

usually only 2 places are allowed on a quarterly basis.  This can make it difficult for provider 

organisation to meet their statutory requirements as they are unable to gain access to enough local 

authority provided training courses and therefore struggle to adequately train the whole of their 

workforce.  

 

 

Terms of reference 3 – The quality of residential care services and the experiences of service users 

and their families; the effectiveness of services at meeting the diversity of need amongst older 

people; and the management of care home closures. 

 

Residential care services vary widely across Wales in the level of the quality of the service that they 

provide.  We support the intention of the Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) to place 

more focus on the experiences of service users and their families.  Other initiatives such as 

CareChecker in Wales ( www.carechecker.co.uk) are playing a crucial role in raising the standards of 

care provision through training volunteers – made by of people receiving care, their relatives, visiting 

                                                 
1
 British Association of Social Workers Survey - http://www.basw.co.uk/media/shocking-state-of-care-for-vulnerable-adults-

revealed/ 

Tudalen 12



  

professionals, or local community members – to make judgements about the quality of the service 

being provided.  Central to their approach is judging how committed a service is to person centred 

working.  

 

Care home closures cause much distress, especially for vulnerable people and we strongly feel that a 

more robust oversight of finances would prevent closures from happening as a surprise and would 

therefore limit the distress caused. 

 

For more marginalised older people who often experience greater discrimination and isolation and 

that sometimes don’t enjoy the support or understanding of the general public (such as people with 

offending behaviour and/or drug/alcohol issues, those requiring gender specific care, LGB&T people,  

or ethnic minority groups), mainstream residential care services are often unsuitable for a variety of 

reasons.  For older people with alcohol dependency issues, residential care is can be an unattractive 

option due to the financial implications accompanying it – for example, some individuals may not want 

to give up drinking but would not be able to afford to continue if they moved to a residential care 

setting.  The mix of residents in mainstream residential care often acts as a further barrier as many 

individuals fear that their lifestyle may be acceptable to other residents. 

 

It is often the case that the needs of more marginalised older people – such as those with substance 

misuse issues – are often not recognised and, as such, there needs to be greater awareness within the 

care sector of such issues as Korsakoff's syndrome – a brain disorder usually associated with heavy 

alcohol consumption over a long period which is not always manifest due to the confabulations 

(inventing stories to fill the gaps in memory) that it causes – in order to better tailor service provision. 

 

As more and more people with learning disabilities (LD) are living longer, they are increasingly suffering 

from age related conditions such as Dementia.   A recent report
2
 in England has highlighted the need 

for a “significant improvement” in the training of nursing staff in relation to issues around caring for 

those with Dementia, adding that nursing staff need more support, training and recognition for the 

difficult job they do.  In addition to this, mainstream residential care is often unsuitable given that staff 

are rarely skilled in relation to LD issues. There can also be an age imbalance it is the case that, with 

some forms of LD, individuals may suffer from Dementia at a relatively young age and would therefore 

be wholly unsuited to a mainstream residential care setting. 

 

In order to meet this diversity of need both now and in the future, there needs to be improvement in 

the quality and spread of specialist care services in Wales that are underpinned by an understanding of 

the specific needs of socially excluded older people.  We would also like to see national strategy and 

                                                 
2
 Report of the National Audit of Dementia Care in General Hospitals 2011 

Tudalen 13



  

policy development better recognise and meet the needs of socially excluded, marginalised and 

vulnerable older people. 

 

 

Terms of reference 4 - The effectiveness of the regulation and inspection arrangements for 

residential care, including the scope for increased scrutiny of service providers’ financial viability. 

 

We are keen to support the move to a more outcomes driven approach to regulation and inspection 

arrangements for residential care as such an approach can make services more client focused and 

needs led by identifying what works well, and what could be improved.  

 

It is felt that there is not enough scrutiny on the quality of the service provided, such as care planning 

and whether clients are treated with respect and dignity. There is no method that accurately captures 

the viewpoints that families and clients hold towards the service.  We would like to stress the 

importance of actually speaking with service users in relation to inspection as opposed to simply 

focusing on what may be contained within paperwork.   In this way, inspections can gain a fuller 

picture of the service provided and better identify any need for improvement. 

 

In addition, the quality of inspection reporting can be poor and not be of a high enough standard. The 

same inspector may visit a service on several occasions and build up personal relationships with staff, 

which can impact on the outcome of the inspection report and produce inconsistencies.  A 

consideration towards alternative methods of inspection and regulation, such as mystery shopping, 

could help alleviative inconsistencies in reporting and result in reviews that reflect experiences more 

accurately.  

  

In light of the Southern Cross case, serious concerns around the financial viability of other residential 

care homes that are driven primarily by profit still remain.  Given that inspections do not consider 

whether services are applying their resources flexibly, there is currently no way of knowing whether 

service providers are experiencing financial difficultly.  

 

We would urge the WG to consider much more robust regulation in terms of the financial information 

that organisations are required to provide on an annual basis.   Third sector organisations are required 

to conform to ‘open book accounting’ as in the sense that registration with the Charity Commission
3
 

makes their accounts open to public scrutiny and it is essential for any organisation that works with 

vulnerable people to be accountable in the same way. 

 

                                                 
3
 http://www.charitycommission.gov.uk/publications/cc15.aspx 

Tudalen 14



  

Terms of reference 5 – New and emerging models of care provision 

 

In order to fully meet the care and support needs of older people in Wales, we strongly believe that a 

range of service provision is needed as opposed to a ‘one size fits all’ type of approach.  Where as good 

residential care services are suited to some individuals, more independent models of care are needed 

to satisfy others.  Having your own home gives you a level of independence that it is impossible to 

achieve in other, more institutional settings. 

 

Extra Care  

For this reason, many people are choosing Extra Care as their preferred option of dealing with their 

increasing care needs as it allows individuals to have their own tenancy or ‘own front door’, allowing 

them the control to dictate who does or does not enter their home at any given time.  Also, for older 

people in receipt of benefits, it gives them a higher income which in itself increases independence.     

 

Extra Care are one type of housing with care provision that offer a model of housing, support and care 

provision that promotes independence and provides older people with a home for the rest of their 

lives.  The ethos behind Extra Care is that it enables people to live fuller, healthier lives with the 

emphasis on improving quality of life rather than only providing a safe, caring environment as offered 

by traditional models of residential care.  Extra Care housing is popular with people whose disabilities, 

frailty or health needs make ordinary housing unsuitable but who do not need or want to move to long 

term care (residential or nursing homes).  Although older people make up the majority of users of 

extra care, people with disabilities that are not age related are increasingly making use of this type of 

housing. Extra care provision comes in a huge variety of forms and may be described in different ways, 

for example 'very sheltered housing', 'housing with care', 'retirement communities' or 'villages'. 

 

Whilst a concerted effort is made to make Extra Care a home for life, there are many cases where 

individuals are forced to move into more dependant forms of provision when their care needs increase 

to a level where funding is no longer available to meet their needs within an Extra Care setting.  For 

instance, if the needs of an individual increase considerably on an intermittent basis then such 

occurrences can be dealt with but where this is ongoing it creates difficulties.  Therefore, limitations 

are sometimes caused by the pre-conceived level of need that comes with the block contact of 

funding.  It appears that that model itself is able to meet increasing and decreasing support, care and 

health needs but current funding arrangements may be limiting this flexibility.  

 

We suggest that further work needs to be done to consider how financial arrangements could be 

configured to allow greater flexibility in terms of what is offered to residents to ensure the changing 

range of needs are met over their lifetime.  

Tudalen 15



  

 

Increasingly Extra Care housing is recognised as an essential component of joint commissioning by 

health and social care with Extra care now being used for reablement as well as longer term housing.  

Extra Care schemes and also Registered Social Landlord (RSL) nursing homes located near district 

general hospital may offer an effective option for high quality care to enable earlier hospital discharges 

of frail older people.  The partnership arrangement to support this form of early discharge will depend 

on the scheme involved but despite the growing need to ease demand for Secondary Care services, 

most arrangements of this type tend to be informal arrangements on a small scale.  Many RSLs are 

keen to explore the possibility of annualised block bookings for planning and cost reasons but some 

Health Boards are wary of committing to such arrangements in order to retain maximum financial 

flexibility. 

 

There is generally a lot of support for this approach as it allows individuals to regain the confidence to 

live independently.  We suggest that the WG supports this approach by rolling out the current good 

practice in this area across Wales. 

 

Care at home 

An increasing number of people are choosing to remain in their own home and wish to receive care 

and support within this setting.  Therefore, many providers of sheltered accommodation who provide 

housing-related support to their tenants would also like to offer care services to support their tenants 

in general needs housing to remain in their own home for as long as possible.  Bringing additional 

(continuing) healthcare into these schemes may help prevent admissions to hospital and provide a 

community base for other services.   

 

A key element of being able to remain and receive care at home is the availability of adaptations.   

Adaptations enable people to stay in their own homes and in their own communities with their 

existing support networks and also support peoples’ rights to make a real choice about where they live 

and can avoid the trauma and cost of more institutional provision types.  They also produce a range of 

lasting positive effects such as improved dignity, privacy, independence, health (physical and mental) 

and social inclusion. 

 

As such, it is estimated that for every £1 spent on adapting a person’s home, £7.50 is saved from 

health and social services budgets.  The value of investment in services that enable people to live at 

home longer has been recognised by the WG, most recently in the form of a £4.77 million package 

awarded directly to Care & Repair agencies in Wales for 2011-12. However, as Care & Repair services 

are focused on private housing, we support CHC’s call for its expansion to all tenure. 

 

Tudalen 16



  

As with housing adaptations, the demand for telecare and telehealth provision is increasing as both 

technologies offer the potential to reduce visits by patients to health care providers (and vice versa), 

facilitate more localised health care and services, providing more timely diagnosis and intervention, 

and  even reductions in costs.  

 

Telecare uses a combination of alarms, sensors and other equipment to help people live more 

independently by monitoring for changes and warning the people themselves or raising an alert at a 

control centre. (Examples of telecare devices include personal alarms, fall detectors, temperature 

extremes sensors, carbon monoxide detectors, flood detectors and gas detectors).  Telehealth covers 

the remote monitoring of physiological data e.g. temperature and blood pressure that can be used by 

health professionals for diagnosis or disease management. (Examples of telehealth devices include 

blood pressure monitors, pulse oximeters, spirometers, weighing scales and blood glucometers).  

Telehealth also covers the use of information and communication technology for remote consultation 

between health professionals or between a health professional and a patient e.g. providing health 

advice by telephone, videoconferencing to discuss a diagnosis or capturing and sending images for 

diagnosis).  

 

We envisage technology such as the above being used more and more to help people meet their 

health and care needs without having to move or lose their home.  Despite the benefits brought by 

assistive technologies, some schemes in Wales are currently at risk as they are not statutory funded.  

Should these schemes be removed, we anticipate an immediate cost implication for the NHS – for 

example, owing to an increase in severity of need following a fall at home.  

 

It would seem that there are real savings to be made from further investment in this area as both a 

preventative measure and in responding to immediate need.  Given the current strains on public 

spending, we suggest that more attention is given to assistive technology as a compelling method of 

delivering care at home. 

 

Term of reference 6 - The balance of public and independent sector provision, and alternative 

funding, management, and ownership models, such as those offered by the cooperative, mutual 

sector and third sector, and Registered Social Landlords.  

 

Increasing numbers of residential care homes for adults are being privatised despite the growing 

opinion that care homes should not be run for private profit.  In contest of this, many RSLs in Wales are 

making the strategic shift to include ‘care’ as part of their core offer alongside the spectrum of 

accommodation that they provide.  RSL run nursing care homes aim to deliver mid-market price care 

services whilst maintaining quality standards.  Such nursing homes can also become a hub for a range 

of other services such as day care or hosting other out of hours teams.   

Tudalen 17



  

 

Support for ethically run, not for profit care provision is gathering pace in Wales as they purport to be 

a better use of public (and services users’) money given that all income is spent on care and support 

and any surplus is reinvested in the organisation.  They are also service driven by values and principles 

and crucially not by profit – therefore delivering higher standards of care and dignity to those using 

their services.  The third sector is also able to work together more effectively and flexibly to deliver 

joined up services, provide extensive infrastructure and provide quality services across the continuum 

of care.  Organisations’ services are normally rooted in the communities which they serve, providing 

local holistic and outcome focussed services for people. 

 

As such, the opportunity for Third Sector run nursing care across Wales seems significant; yet the move 

into a highly regulated service area can be daunting.  For those already committed to nursing care, and 

for those considering the move, clarity about the potential demand would be welcomed.  

 

Cooperative Models of Care 

Cymorth Cymru recently hosted a master class with Mutual Advantage who have carried out a number 

of projects looking at how cooperative models of care can be used to provide better services and more 

control to older people and people with disabilities. There is much to learn from such initiatives and 

we would suggest that the principles and approach could be adapted to the Welsh context: 

http://www.mutual-advantage.co.uk/CMS/uploads/CoopsUK_Care_Report.pdf 

 

However, to achieve this in Wales the citizen directed support agenda needs to be taken forward.  We 

would like to see the WG take advantage of this opportunity to effectively combine cooperative 

models of care and personalisation in order to transform care provision in Wales. 

 

Summary of key points 

 

In summary, reviews or inquiries into care provision understandably tend to focus on the needs of the 

general population and we welcome the invitation to contribute to the Inquiry so that we can highlight 

the specific issues that our most vulnerable citizens experience in accessing residential care.   

 

In relation to residential care for general needs older people, we feel that improvements can be made 

through: 

• Better awareness of the range of care provision available to individuals by social 

workers/person advising; 

• Further work into determining how many people in Wales have been inappropriately placed in 

residential care; 

Tudalen 18



  

• More robust regulation in terms of the financial information that organisations are required to 

provide; 

• The development of alternative models of care such as Extra Care and increased availability of 

receiving care at home; 

• The expansion of Care & Repair services to all tenures;  

• More investment in assistive technologies 

• The development of ethically run, not for profit and cooperative care provision. 

 

Although it is important to challenge the prevalence of negative images of ageing, it’s equally 

important to recognise that for some marginalised older people, ageing can be far from a positive 

experience.  In order to better meet the care needs of more socially excluded older people in Wales, 

we would like to see: 

 

• Increased availability and better quality staff training (especially in relation to understanding 

the more complex needs of marginalised individuals) and; 

• Increased range of service provision to cater for the needs of more marginalised older people. 

 

Taking a broad approach to this issue and exploiting all possible vehicles for meeting the growing need 

for a range of care provision is, we believe, the best way forward in the current climate and as part of 

that we would suggest further exploration of what cooperative models of housing with support/care 

could deliver.  We would like to assist the WG in taking this forward and would be more than happy to 

arrange visits to new models of Third Sector care provision in Wales. 

 

Once again, thank you for the opportunity to give evidence.  In the current economic climate 

organisations working with people facing a range of challenges and conditions are worried that 

without a lead from the Welsh Government, those with the most acute care needs will be forgotten 

and face lives spent in institutions or on the streets when they could and should be able to achieve 

rewarding, independent lives within the community. 

 

Nicola Evans 

Policy & Information Officer 

  

Cymorth Cymru 

Norbury House 

Norbury Road 

Fairwater 

Cardiff, CF5 3AS 

Tudalen 19



Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

HSC(4)-13-12 papur 2 

Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hŷn – Tystiolaeth gan Gynghrair 
Henoed Cymru 

 

Mae Cynghrair Henoed Cymru yn gynghrair o sefydliadau gwirfoddol 
cenedlaethol sy’n gweithio, yn gyfan gwbl neu yn bennaf, gyda phobl hŷn 
yng Nghymru ac ar eu rhan. 

 

Rhoddodd y sefydliadau isod, sy’n aelodau o Gynghrair Henoed Cymru, 
dystiolaeth ysgrifenedig mewn ymateb i ymgynghoriad y Pwyllgor i ofal 
preswyl i bobl hŷn: 

 

Age Cymru (RC 41) 

Cymdeithas Alzheimer’s (RC 50) 

Gofal a Thrwsio Cymru (RC 45) 

Gofal Croesffyrdd (RC 27) 

RNIB (RC 54) 

Action on Hearing Loss (RC 54) 

Gwasanaeth Brenhinol Gwirfoddol y Merched (RC 21) 

 

Mae’r ymatebion wedi’u cyhoeddi ar wefan y Pwyllgor, a gellir eu gweld drwy 
fynd i’r dudalen we isod:  

http://www.senedd.cynulliadcymru.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=2222 

 

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau 

Eitem 2b

Tudalen 20



Health and Social Care Committee 

Inquiry into residential care for older people 
 
RC32 – Morfa Newydd Care Home 
 

 Alzheimer’s Society 

Inquiry submission 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-13-12 paper 3 

Inquiry into residential care for older people – Evidence from the 
Alzheimer’s Society 

 
National Assembly for Wales 
Inquiry into residential care for 
older people 
16 December 2011 

Eitem 2c

Tudalen 21



 2 

 
 
1. About Alzheimer’s Society 

Alzheimer's Society is the UK's leading support services and research charity 
for people with dementia and those who care for them. It works across 
England, Wales and Northern Ireland. The Society provides information and 
support for people with all forms of dementia and those who care for them 
through its publications, dementia helplines and local services. It runs quality 
care services, funds research, advises professionals and campaigns for 
improved health and social care and greater public awareness and 
understanding of dementia. 

 
2.  About dementia 
There are over 42,000 people with dementia in Wales and this is forecast to 
increase to 56,000 by 2021.1  There are currently 750,000 people with 
dementia living in the UK, over one-third of these people live in residential 
care.2  Two-thirds of people in residential care services are living with 
dementia.  The role of care homes has now become the provision of late 
stage dementia care and the primary task of the care home sector is providing 
good quality care to people living with dementia.  On average each council in 
Wales spends 37% of their budgets on residential care for older people.3 
 
Dementia currently costs the UK £20 billion per annum. This is an average of 
£25,472 per person with late onset dementia.  By 2018 dementia will cost the 
UK £27 billion per annum if nothing is done to improve the cost-effectiveness 
of dementia services.4  The majority of the costs of dementia care come from 
institutional care, such as residential care and hospital care.  
 
3. Policy context 
In Wales, the Health Minister has identified dementia as an area for action.  
The Welsh Assembly Government has launched a National Dementia Vision 
for Wales and published four Dementia Action Plans, which includes 
objectives to improve the quality of general hospital care for people with 
dementia, reduce their length of stay in hospital and to develop more closely 
integrated services. 
 
In the past, services for people with dementia in Wales have often been 
inadequate and poorly funded. A decade-long review of social services in 
Wales found gaps in the provision of services for people with dementia, from 
intensive specialist care through to day care and respite.5  The availability of 

                                                 
1
 Tesco, Alzheimer’s Society and Alzheimer’s Scotland (2011) Mapping the Dementia Gap –
study produced by Tesco, Alzheimer’s Society and Alzheimer’s Scotland 
2
 Alzheimer’s Society (2007) Dementia UK, a report to the Alzheimer’s Society by King’s 
College London and the London School of Economics 
3
 SSIA, (2011), Better Support at Lower Cost: Improving efficiency and effectiveness in 
services for older people in Wales 
4 Alzheimer’s Society (2007) Dementia UK, a report to the Alzheimer’s Society by King’s 

College London and the London School of Economics 
5
 Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales and the Wales Audit Office (2009) Reviewing 

Tudalen 22



 3 

services in the community is vital to prevent inappropriate admissions to 
hospitals and care homes. Better coordination of care, greater rates of 
diagnosis and earlier intervention are essential to improving the quality of life 
of people with dementia in Wales. There is much that can be done to improve 
dementia care, as laid out in the Dementia Action Plans. Dementia is a public 
policy priority and the implementation of this guidance must be fully integrated 
with work to improve dementia care. 
 
The framework for action, ‘Sustainable Social Services for Wales’, takes 
account of the fact that for some people a care home is the right answer, but 
care and support services must work within a proactive model.  This 
framework also recognises the challenges in providing services to an 
increasing number of people with dementia. 
 
The forthcoming Social Services Bill will need to meet the needs of people 
with dementia and their carers or it will fail a core group of service users. 
 
4. The process by which people with dementia enter residential care 
Often people with dementia enter residential care as a result of insufficient 
support to remain independent in their own home.  The importance of the 
support that carers provide is demonstrated by research which found living 
with a carer means that people with dementia are 20 times less likely to enter 
a care home.6  However, good quality community services are also important 
in providing care as they can delay entry into residential care.  Inadequate 
care services in the home mean that a person with dementia will often enter a 
care home at a time of crisis. 
 
Alzheimer’s Society Home from Home (2008) report found that a significant 
number of carers said that it became clear the care home could not meet the 
individuals’ needs soon after admission. This highlights the need for thorough 
pre-admission assessment to ensure the place of discharge can meet the 
individuals’ needs. This can be neglected, especially when there is pressure 
to find a care home place quickly for that individual. 
 
Delayed transfers of care from hospitals often mean people with dementia 
enter residential care.  The National Audit Office (2007) has highlighted that 
whilst there has been significant progress in reducing the number of older 
patients whose discharge from hospital is delayed, people with dementia are 
estimated to constitute one half of people who remain in hospital 
unnecessarily.7  The longer people with dementia are in hospital, the worse 
the effect on their symptoms of the dementia and the individual’s physical 
health and discharge to a care home becomes more likely.8  Over a third of 

                                                                                                                                            
Social Services in Wales 1998-2008. Cardiff. 
6
 Banerjee S, Murray J et al, (2003) Predictors of institutionalisation in older people with 
dementia 
7 National Audit Office (2007). Improving services and support for people with dementia. 
National Audit Office: London. 
8
 Alzheimer’s Society (2009) Counting the cost: caring for people with dementia on hospital 
wards. Alzheimer’s Society: London. 

Tudalen 23



 4 

people with dementia who go into hospital from their own homes are 
discharged to a care home setting.9 
 
5. Availability of alternative community-based services 
The SSIA report, ‘Better Support at Lower Cost’, states that some councils are 
beginning to look at more community-based services for people with dementia 
and some councils include dementia care as part of their reablement services 
helping people manage their conditions.  One or two councils have 
established specialist dementia domiciliary care teams that are specifically 
trained to help people with the condition manage at home.  The statistics 
show that some councils support around 10% of older people to live in the 
community, whereas others support less that 6%.  This shows that the 
availability of alternative community-based services across Wales is 
inconsistent.  Some areas have good services, whereas others have none at 
all. 
 
The example of Monmouthshire County Council used in the afore-mentioned 
report shows that it is possible to reduce the use residential services and 
increase the number of people supported to live at home.  The future of their 
success depends on developing reablement services, remodelling residential 
care and building further working partnerships with other bodies. 
 
The report also notes that Welsh councils’ biggest challenge is how to change 
the prevailing culture within adult social care.  The old system has created a 
paternalistic and protective set of services based on institutions and has built 
dependency both from service users and staff.  The report goes on to say that 
building a care and support system that focuses on keeping older people out 
of residential care and using reablement models of care may assist not only in 
achieving better outcomes for individuals but also in reducing demand for 
services that may have otherwise occurred.   
 
6. Quality of residential care services 
Despite the hard work of many care staff and care providers there are many 
thousands of people who cannot access the quality care and support that they 
need to have a good quality of life.  The latest report from Age UK10 and 
others show that the system is not simply in need of repair but is 
fundamentally broken.  Two thirds of people living in care homes are people 
with dementia.  Therefore, the provision care and support in residential 
services has to respond to the care and support needs of people living with 
dementia and their family carers. 
 
Alzheimer’s Society recently carried out research into the quality of care for 
people with dementia.  One carer highlighted the importance of the 
consistency of care.  In order for the person with dementia to build trust with 
staff, there should only be a small number of carers looking after them. 
 

                                                 
9
 ibid 

10
 Age UK (2010) Care in Crisis: causes and solutions. Age UK. London 

Tudalen 24



 5 

In the Home from Home report, inactivity was identified a major issue for 
carers.  An Alzheimer’s Society survey found that the typical person in a home 
spent only two minutes interacting with staff and other residents over a six-
hour period of observation, excluding time spent on care tasks. 
 
The same report also identified poor standards of personal care in some 
homes.  Carers found this to be particularly upsetting and cited that their 
relative would be unhappy that their standards of personal hygiene were not 
met.  In its recent research one carer told the Society of basic nursing care 
standards not being met in a range of nursing homes, for example a soiled 
commode, a catheter with mould growing in it and a blocked catheter leading 
to hospital admission.  Other carers told of examples of residents being 
harmed for example by mistakes in drug administration made and covered up 
and of a serious sexual assault by another resident. 
 
Activities and engagement 
Inactivity can lead to loss of physical function, social isolation, behavioural 
symptoms and a poor quality of life.  In the Home from Home report, 
Alzheimer’s Society found out that activity and engagement is an unmet need.  
Research shows that residents with more severe cognitive impairment had 
their physical needs attend to, but little time was left for social, emotional or 
occupational needs.11 
 
Access to gardens can be beneficial to people with dementia living in care 
homes.  For example, they can continue with their gardening hobby or benefit 
from taking exercise or being in the fresh air.  Evidence from carers of people 
with more severe dementia often report that the gardens were off limits to 
their friend or relative as there were no care staff to accompany them to the 
garden.  Nevertheless, many care staff consider having more time to spend 
chatting and interacting with residents would bring more job satisfaction.   
 
As the Dementia Action Plan states, the CSSIW will inspect care home on 
their availability of meaningful activities for people with dementia.  Ensuring 
that people’s personal preferences are taken into account, this measure 
should improve people’s experiences of care homes. 
 
Involvement of friends and families 
A majority of carers still want to be involved in care of their relative after they 
have moved into a care home as this helps to maintain good relationships and 
can be linked to quality of life and engagement in activity.  In the Home from 
Home report, nearly a third of carers said they did not get enough information 
and updates from the home about their relative or friend’s medical condition 
and treatment.  In fact, carers often face an uphill struggle to find out what 
happened after seeing their loved one with bruises. 
 

                                                 
11
 Ballard et al (2002) in Alzheimer’s Society (2008), Home from Home: A report highlighting 

opportunities for improving standards of dementia care in care homes 

Tudalen 25



 6 

In addition, a number of carers feel unable to make complaints as they fear 
that this would make life even more difficult for their friend or relative.  Some 
carers complain after their relative has moved to another home or has died. 
 
Conversely, many carers see relatives groups as an important resource in 
improving services in the care home.  They also provide a forum for 
interaction between carers and give them opportunities to compare 
experiences. 
 
Management of care home closures 
Local authorities have a duty to provide care home places for people in need 
of them, meaning, should a care home close, residents have to be found an 
alternative place in another care home. If there is not capacity in the local 
area, people may be moved some distance to an alternative care home. 
However, human rights law means that people cannot be forced to move care 
homes where there is significant risk to their health; this applies even when 
care homes face closure. 
 
There is little research evidence on moving people with dementia from one 
care home to another and the impact this can have on their health and 
wellbeing. However, the Society knows such moves can be unsettling and 
confusing for people with dementia and risk disrupting continuity of care. Staff 
in a person’s new care home may not understand their preferences and 
needs and even in the best cases, will take time to deliver quality care. 

 
7. Capacity of the residential care sector to meet the needs of people 

with dementia, in terms of staffing resources 
According to the Alzheimer’s Society report Home from Home, carers think 
that the staff team is the key to a dementia care home.  In fact, according to 
the report, care managers believe that the biggest challenges they face relate 
to developing a staff team with the right attributes and skills and keeping them 
motivated. 
 
Good induction and ongoing training are needed to develop a good staff team 
and this has benefits for both staff and residents.  Research from Alzheimer’s 
Society and other organisations shows that dementia care training can reduce 
staff turnover and increase job satisfaction.12  Training can help staff to 
overcome some of the challenges they face while supporting people with 
dementia.  The Welsh Assembly Government’s commitment to improving 
training is welcome.  This will help to prevent staff sickness and a high staff 
turnover. 
 
People with dementia dominate the care home population; therefore, the 
impact of dementia can be felt in most care homes.  In a report from 
Alzheimer’s Society, staff in care homes found communication with people 
with dementia can be particularly challenging.  People with dementia 
communicate through behaviour that may be seen as challenging.  As a 

                                                 
12
 NICE / SCIE (2007), Dementia: the NICE SCIE guideline on supporting people with 

dementia and their carers in health and social care, London 

Tudalen 26



 7 

result, people with dementia are increasingly vulnerable to exclusion and 
isolation.  They may even be neglected and ignored if care staff do not have 
the skills to communicate effectively. 
 
As pointed out in the National Dementia Vision for Wales, some people with 
dementia will only be able to understand or communicate in their first 
language as their illness progresses.  Therefore, the need for bilingual 
provision of services may be a necessity for someone diagnosed with 
dementia. 
 
The National Dementia Vision for Wales states that people with dementia 
have the right to be treated with dignity and respect.  However, Alzheimer’s 
Society has found examples of staff showing a lack of respect to people with 
dementia, for example by making fun of residents or talking about them in a 
disparaging way.  Some carers reported that residents were treated like 
objects while personal care tasks were carried out. 
 
Staff working in care homes are accorded a low status.  Therefore, it is 
difficult to attract staff, which is a major issue.  The status given to care home 
staff is also reflected in the level of pay and rewards.  Working with people 
with dementia can be emotionally and physically demanding and there are 
other jobs which are less stressful and pay a similar wage. 
 
8. Regulation and inspection arrangements and scrutiny of service 

providers’ financial viability 
 
Better market intelligence and improved information sharing can highlight any 
potential problems before they arise.  However, Alzheimer’s Society would 
like to see information publicly available in accessible formats.  This is so that 
people with dementia and carers can make an informed decision when 
choosing a care home.  Improved transparency is key to detecting providers 
at risk of failure.  Therefore, it should be mandatory for providers to publish 
audited accounts and enhanced information. 
 
In the current financial climate, local authorities may not have the resources to 
intervene and manage a situation to avoid the failure of a provider.  There 
must be measures in place for central government to take control of a 
situation if a single local authority is not able to do so. 
 
The role of CSSIW inspectors is central to improving dementia care.  Regular 
inspections could help to detect providers who may be at risk of failure and 
inspectors could feed this information back to the relevant body. 
 
9. Recommendations 

• Ensure good quality community services are available to delay entry 
into residential care. 

• Develop specialist assessment procedures which are systematic and 
standardised in approach. 

Tudalen 27



 8 

• Introduce a thorough pre-admission process to ensure the person with 
dementia finds a residential service which best meets the individual’s 
needs. 

• Monitor the available of meaningful activities for people with dementia 
through CSSIW Inspections. 

• Encourage the involvement of relatives and carers in the care of the 
person with dementia. 

• Introduce mandatory training in dementia care for all care home staff. 

• Introduce systems for sharing good practice among care homes. 

• Recognise the need for bilingual provision of services for some people 
with dementia. 

 
For more information, please contact: 
 
Laura Cook 
Policy Officer, Alzheimer’s Society 
 
T: 020 7423 3578 
E: laura.cook@alzheimers.org.uk  

Tudalen 28



 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-13-12 paper 4 

Inquiry into residential care for older people – Evidence from 
Parkinson's UK Cymru 

 
Parkinson’s UK’s response to National Assembly for Wales’ health and 
social care committee inquiry into residential care for older people 
 
 
Parkinson’s UK welcomes the opportunity to provide input to the inquiry into residential 

care for older people.  Our submission comprises information provided by people with 

Parkinson’s, and staff members. It includes a separate submission from a relative – please 

see appendix at the end.  Our responses relate primarily to the first three points of the 

inquiry, with one relating to the fourth point on regulation and inspection. 

 

 
1. Process by which older people enter residential care and availability and 

accessibility of alternative community-based services 
2. Capacity of residential care sector to meet the demand for services from older 

people in terms of staffing resources 
3. Quality of residential care services and the experiences of service users and 

their families; the effectiveness of services at meeting the diversity of needs 
amongst older people. 

4. effectiveness of regulation and inspection arrangements 

 
 

• There is a lack of quality and practical information and support on tap for people 
and their families on the cusp of making the transition from their familial home to a 
residential/nursing one.  Self funders are often given even less information and 
support than others. If they’re lucky, they or a family member may be given a written 
list of local care homes, but we are aware of someone who was told by social 
services that such a list exists and that was it – no further help was provided.  Many 
people don’t have information or help in claiming any benefits they are entitled to.  

• Little or no thought is given to the input a partner/carer could have in assisting the 
care package e.g. psychological and emotional support.  e.g. how far to travel for 
visiting etc 

• Counselling and support for carers to deal with feelings of guilt and change of 
lifestyle is needed.  

• There is poor monitoring of a person’s well being/progression of condition to aid 
provision of quality care and cases for continuing health care. 

• There are poor levels of cleanliness in many homes  

• There is a lack of consistency of staff – probably due to low pay, poor working terms 
and conditions, long shifts and little chance of promotion.  

Tudalen 29



• There is a lack of awareness and understanding of Parkinson’s amongst staff, 
particularly how the condition varies from day to day.     

• In one residential home, feedback from partners/carers indicated a general caring 
attitude by staff, but a lack of attention to detail and a great variation in care 
according to which carers were on duty.    They often seemed to be short staffed 
and there were issues with one client who did not appear to be properly cared for in 
terms of personal hygiene 

• Those homes that are well run and put the resident first are usually managed by 
individuals with a strong sense of duty to their service users and their families and 
have an open door policy.  A very positive step used by some is to include family 
members on interview panels. 

• We recommend that spot check inspections should be the norm in order to gain a 
true picture of how homes are being run and to ensure consistency of good 
practice.   

 

 
The following is an extract from our policy statement on Funding and delivering 

long term care, developed with people with Parkinson’s.  It provides further 

information and evidence on some of the issues being looked at by the inquiry:    

 
 
Delivering care 

• Social care must be clear and easy to understand, access and use, free of stigma, 
with a national system of assessment and eligibility in each country. 

• Local authorities and local health bodies must work together to deliver joined-up 
support for people with Parkinson’s. 

• The contribution of carers should be properly recognised, with appropriate support, 
including respite, provided to those who need it. 

• Services should be flexible and built around the needs of the individual, who must 
have the ability to choose and control the type of support provided and how it is 
delivered. 

• Encouraging preventative measures should be central to any system and proper 
account must be taken of the real cost of not providing services. 

• A long term approach must be taken to assessing need and providing support, 
recognising that Parkinson’s is long term fluctuating condition. 

• Information about what support may be available and how to get it must be 
accessible to all, including those funding their own care, with advocacy and 
brokerage for those that need these services. 

• Assessments should explore ways to ensure independence and avoid unnecessary 
admission to residential care and include self-management where appropriate. 

• National standards for commissioners and providers must be in place to ensure 
high quality care services, and performance against these standards should be 
monitored, regulated and enforced against where people’s experiences of care are 
poor.  

• People should be safeguarded from abuse and neglect and have their dignity 
protected, with clear complaints and appeals procedures in place. 

• Staff in health and social care settings must have information about Parkinson’s and 
services must be appropriate for people with long term, fluctuating conditions.   

Tudalen 30



• There should be a national approach to adult social care workforce, to ensure they 
have an equal status to the healthcare workforce and meet national standards of 
care. 

 

 

 

Why we believe this 

 

Parkinson’s can have a big impact on all aspects of daily living as the condition 

progresses. Many people with Parkinson’s become increasingly reliant on care and 

support in order to maintain their quality of life. Ultimately care needs are such that a 

person is likely to need a comprehensive package of care at home, or in long term 

residential care. However people with Parkinson’s face a number of barriers to good 

quality long term care: 

 

Funding 

As care arranged by social services is means tested, the outcome of any decision can 

have significant financial consequences for the person with Parkinson's and their family.1 If 

a person is just over the means testing limit, they may face a lifetime of paying for care 

and may have to sell their home to enter residential care. This can seem extremely unfair. 

The rapid increases in charges for social care, and differences in charging policies also 

adds to the complexity and variation in the system.   

 

Information and choice 

Information about services and support is often not easily available, and for those 

organising and paying for their own care it is particularly difficult to get advice and 

information. Despite encouragement for people to exercise choice, including equipping 

them with their own budgets, there may be little real choice of services in a locality, 

especially for younger people with Parkinson's. Where people are given their own budgets 

or payments, these may not be of a level to ensure they can buy a service of their choice. 

Rationing 

There is a perception that the current system is driven by local authority budgets and 

services available rather than meeting the needs of users. This is most commonly 

expressed in the social care eligibility criteria in operation, with a number of authorities 

providing services only for those with “critical” or “substantial” care needs. This has led to 

people with Parkinson’s being unable to get the support they need or who have been told 

that support was being withdrawn for no reason. 

 

Joining up health and social care  

There is a lack of joined up working between health and social care, with people repeating 

their needs to many different people. The lack of integration means health and social care 

budgets can become a battleground, with the person at the centre confused as to where 

the boundary between health and social care lies. This is most apparent with NHS 

                                            
1
 Note that free personal and nursing care in Scotland for those over 65 may mean less of a financial impact 

on those who are eligible for social care, as the state is contributing towards people’s care costs in nursing 
homes, care homes and in their own homes.  

Tudalen 31



continuing care.2 People say that their long term care needs are ignored – preventative 

measures and early interventions are given a low priority in most areas. Simple things like 

aids and adaptations that can provide cost-effective "low level" support are subject to long 

waits.  

 

Quality 

Despite regulation and assessment of services, there remain concerns over the quality of 

care services locally and whether information on services can be trusted. There are 

concerns that the way services are commissioned can be rigid and inflexible, leaving 

people feeling rushed and neglected. Issues around protection of vulnerable adults remain 

a concern. The shortfall in funding exacerbates low pay in the workforce, which suffers 

from high turnover and this damages continuity of care. People with Parkinson's say that 

many staff working in care settings have insufficient understanding of the condition. 

 
What’s the evidence? 
 
Findings from survey and inquiry 

There is clear evidence of unmet need amongst people with Parkinson’s. A survey of 

Parkinson’s UK members3 found, for example, that of the 26% of people with Parkinson’s 

who needed personal care services, such as help with dressing or bathing, one in five 

(19%) were not receiving this support. One in ten respondents said that their home was 

unsuitable to live in, because it needed adaptations or because of steps or stairs. Of those 

who purchased the equipment they needed to live at home, many did so without 

professional advice, for example 49% of those purchasing bathroom aids and 43% of 

those installing ramps or rails outside their house.    

 

There is a need for better information. People with Parkinson’s and their carers do not 

know about the support available and their right to assessment. For example, our recent 

membership survey identified that only 11% of carers were actually receiving support from 

social services, a fall from 16% in the 1997 survey. Seven out of ten carers were not 

aware of their right to a carer’s assessment.   

 

These findings were reiterated in a parliamentary inquiry4 on services for people with 

Parkinson's. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                            
2
 Please see our policy position statement NHS continuing care (2010) 

3
 Parkinson’s UK. Life with Parkinson’s today – room for improvement. (2008) 

4
 All Party Parliamentary Group for Parkinson’s Disease. Please mind the gap – Parkinson’s disease 

services today (2009). 

Tudalen 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

About Parkinson’s UK  
 

Every hour, someone in the UK is told they have Parkinson’s. Because we’re here, no one 

has to face Parkinson’s alone. 

 

We bring people with Parkinson’s, their carers and families together via our network of 

local groups, our website and free confidential helpline. Specialist nurses, our supporters 

and staff provide information and training on every aspect of Parkinson’s. 

 

As the UK’s Parkinson’s support and research charity we’re leading the work to find a 

cure, and we’re closer than ever. We also campaign to change attitudes and demand 

better services. 

 

Our work is totally dependent on donations. Help us to find a cure and improve life for 

everyone affected by Parkinson’s. 

 

 

Response submitted by Carol Smith, Campaigns, Influence and Service Development 

Officer for Wales 

Email:  csmith@parkinsons.org.uk 

Tel: 0844 225 3715 

 

15 December 2011 

 

 

 

Appendix  

 

The following was submitted by a relative: 

 

 

In response to your request for feedback you are welcome to make any use you 

wish of info below and I am happy to give oral evidence if required.  
 

Re paragraph 1: ‘accessibility of alternative community-based services’  

Though extremely and unfairly expensive I found this support very easy to 

access, generally of good quality and very effective. (I set up my own care plan 

to keep my Mum in her home as was her wish, building up from an hour’s 

support a day to 24/7 using a number of private domiciliary care agencies over 

Tudalen 33



a period of 5 years.)  Mum’s assessed entitlement to care by Social Services 

was far from adequate for a number of reasons. Although the personnel did 

their best, the system they are locked into does not, from my observations, 

work in the best interests of those they serve. This is basically because the 

system is understaffed and under resourced (resulting unreliable punctuality, 

inappropriate visiting times which are far too short anyway, many carers over 

stressed, many not properly trained, low morale, lack of continuity because of 

frequent staff changes, lack of communication, not enough flexibility to meet 

individual needs......). 

With regards to access to community based OTs and Physio advice – I always 

had a prompt and excellent response to requests for assessment/advice to 

carers as Mum’s health/mobility declined. I also had an excellent response 

from the District Nurse team but there were times when they were 

understaffed meaning that insufficient visits could be made to monitor and 

treat Mum’s pressure sore. Services providing items such as handrails, slip 

sheets, pressure cushions, bath lifts, hoists etc – all excellent with the 

exception of the acquisition of a hospital bed and a ripple mattress (apparently 

these are ‘post code lottery’ items).  Gwent Care and Repair Service - 

fantastic. 
 

Re paragraph 3: ‘the experience of service users and their families’ 

Mum presently receiving excellent care in a residential/nursing home though 

from what I understand (talking to many carers/friends with parents in homes) 

most homes, though ‘task efficient’ regarding physical care, lack in the 

provision of supporting individual ‘emotional well being’ – life is too 

institutionalised. While making residential care more like ‘home’ is an 

undoubted challenge I doubt there is much transfer of expertise from ‘beacon’ 

homes or enough finance to access advice from Specialist Nurses (e/g 

Parkinson’s Nurses). Catering for a diversity of needs requires additional staff, 

physical care is just not enough. There’s something huge missing between 

living at home and being in a home ... there’s got to be a way we can improve 

this (greater interaction with local community especially local schools, better 

accommodation to allow quality whole family visits in a private comfy room, 

additional staff to allow time to encourage greater independence and 

purposeful activities.... improved indoor environment and greater access to 

garden areas).  My greatest heart ache is the tremendous change in Mum’s 

emotional/well being between what a home provides and what was provided for 

her at home.                                              

Tudalen 34



 

 

 

 

 

Parkinson’s UK Cymru 

Maritime Offices, Woodland Terrace, Maesycoed, Pontypridd CF37 1DZ 

T 0844 225 3784 F 01443 408970 E wales@parkinsons.org.uk W parkinsons.org.uk/cymru 

 
Parkinson’s UK is the operating name of Parkinson’s Disease Society of the United Kingdom. A company limited by guarantee. Registered in England and Wales 
(00948776). Registered office: 215 Vauxhall Bridge Road, London SW1V 1EJ. A charity registered in England and Wales (258197) and in Scotland (SCO37554). Tudalen 35



!

"#$%&##!'%$(%)*+,-(#.!/01!0/20!0510! ! 345(67.!-89:;<8)-<%:7-(=<6>9<(:)(;:8?!

@*AA$<A.! 2/!B<9+7-!0/C0!
3$%!,*D.! EFGHCI/JHD)5!
G8A<#&%.! C!(!2!

!
B+!@<++&%!B$##<+!KL!
L<A&$+*AA!*!M9*##)(+!L*D+$D(%!L*-(&AA86!
L*%8##$<A!L&%&A#<&7-(#!L*=+8!
N<&!L<&+A*AA!
L<&+A*AA! ! LO11!CPK!

!

!

K%%9*#!Q<A&$+*AA!

AROLYGIAETH GOFAL A GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL CYMRU

O&#!*!,(D$9,-!=<&R%!6$S+T!+(&AA!D*!+-<)#&%!(!<678A$<&7-<8!)9&+7-!<=!<+$<%!*%!,*%%9*6!
*=+9*=$<A!$!)*%%<#!<A(#*)$<A!(!K+(#*)$<&7-!Q(D<#!<!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!
L*=+8!UKQQLLV:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!D&#!*!%(A<$6!*%!D*!=-<W8+!5+$DD$(!A$9&AA<+!<!*67*+$9*A!
)<%!*!M9*##)(+!<+!2C!X(%<9+!0/C0T!+9*D!5&##<,-!9&A$!W&%A&+D*%8!W&$A$(!Y!=*%A!<7$!$!
)*%%<#!<A(#*)$<A!=<%9#!(!KQQLL:!B<&R+!##*7-*+!-9%!*%!&65(%$(!D*!+-&6*=<8!A+(6!*!
W&%A&+D*%$<A!-9%%9!<,!*%!,+*%-($!,<%D*AA$<A<8R+!)9<$7-!<+!KQQLL!<!)*D#<9%9*A!)<%!
D*!67<DD!*%!*67(A!0/CC:!

P(A9*A!W+*A&+(%!*%)#Z%!<)!&DD&$7-$(#+9*AA!6*67&=!+&(#&$AA$(!KQQLLT!*%!&%9&A$)!
=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!,-<+7+&D$!)(D<#!$!(&A(#$(%!U)<%!)*%%9*6!*!+-<$!6*R%!A<+W<+8!)(D<#!
%*+6$(VT!)<%!+<)#&%![&&?!X%![&&?!\87 NNL!L*=+8!<!AA<+##&A9*A!<+!0]!G<,-9&AA!
0//1:!^(&AA!*=,-9$#$<A!*!NNL!<!(&AA!*%!6<$#!$R+!+-<)#&%!9&A$!,<%(#59*%7$(!<+!
A*67$(#<&7-!<!)<6)#9*A!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!L-<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+!*%!_67+<AT!^-(%AA<!
L*%(%!G<D:!!_6)+$D&%%(AA!`(%<7-<%!B(+)<%T!D&#!L<A&$+*AA!*!M9*##)(+!<+!*!W+*AT!<7!
`&+&=*!L(#=<%T!*+!K+,-9$#*AA!L*DD+&A$%(#!<+!*!W+*AT!*%!)(D*%!$!a9*AAD<!K+,-9$#$(!
L*=+8!)*%%<#!*=,-9$#$<A!(!5&+DD(+=$<A!KQQLL!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!YR+!=<7&+$(%!<!
)(A(AA!*%!+-<)#&%!*!NNL:!K&7-(,-!-&D*A!<7$!$!*6)+$D&%%8!<7!B+!L(#=<%!*%)#Z%!YR+!!
=<7&+!-9%!*=!=$6!^-<)D*+!0//1T!*%!&$,-!+b#!D&#!L<A&$+*AA!*!M9*##)(+!X&,-*AT!"#&6!<!
"#*9(A+<&7-!"&(#!<+!*!W+*A:!

_%!A$#*%!*!+-<)#&%![&&?!X%![&&?!\87T!58!KQQLL!*%!<A(#*)8!<!)9&AA%&9$A!*%!##9*+!!
&$!)9&$7-)<+&AA<8!+-&(#&$AA$(:!_%!()*67<#!Y!=*%A!$R+!<D<&#!YR+!=<7&+$(%!<R+!W+*A&+(%!
W&%(A(#!<!)(A9*A!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!L-<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+T!<&7-!KQQLL!<7$!$!)*%%<#!
cKA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(R!<!<+9&$%$(AA!<7!AA<75#*)8!c^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(R!&<%)!*%!
0/CC!<!D*AA!*%!&DD&$7-$(!<+!-(##!9&$7-)<+&AA<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!KQQLL!<!67+9*7-8+!*!
6&D*A#$<A!,*D<%:!B<&R+!<,-(6!A+(6!%&9$A!-&D*A!*%!A&$##$(!(R+!DD<$7-!5(A!<%)&%!$!KQQLL!
6$,+-<8!&$!5(A!*%!)<##8!,*D#<9%$!&$!69*AA()<&7-<8!+-&(#&$AA$(R%!&DD&$7-$(#!<,!*=<7&5!$R+!
W9*6<8!<+$<%%(#!6*R%!9*%&58!W(5!)9<6<%<&7-!,*-(&AA86:!B<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!*%!

_!M9*##)(+!X&,-*A!<!Q(D<#!L*=A&$7-<6(#

EaLUJV4C24C0!W<W8+!]!Eitem 4a

Tudalen 36



Dyddiad: 30 Mawrth 2012 
Ein cyf: HVT/1604/fgb 
Tudalen: 0!(!2

,*=+*A!,<=<8!$!)*A*=DD8+D$(!Y!+-&(#$<A<8R+!'3!<!5(A#(%$!A$6)9*#$<A<8!A&D%*AA9*+!7+9*!
9&##<R+!)9<$7-!(!AA<+W<+8!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<+4#&$%!<,T!*%!D9*!,*DD+&A$%(#T!=<&!9&A$!<%)&%!
*=<7&5!$R+!=<7&+$(%!<!%(A9*A!*%!*!W<W8+!<!)*-(&AA(AA!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!*=!=$6!
L-9&D+(+!0/CCT!Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cynaliadwy i Gymru: Fframwaith 
GweithreduT!<R+!Bil Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (Cymru)!%&9*AA:!!!

\!*67*+$&A!#&D&#!*+!<A(#*)$<A!<R+!%&9$A!6*AA!5&##<,-!<+!9<$7-!*%!KQQLLT!W&%A&+D*%<$6!
%<!D*AA<$R%!AA&D%*AA$(#!%<,!*%!)*%-*+,-$(#!,&$6$(!,*%%<#!<A(#*)$<A!,*D(,-+()!(!
KQQLL:![+7-!AA(A!$R+!W&%A&+D*%$<A!-9%T!*67*+$<$6!)9=W<6!*=,-9$#$<A!W+&6&%%(#!*!
M9*##)(+!X&,-*A!<!Q(D<#!L*=A&$7-<6(#!$!(D<#!W+&69*#!$!5(5#!-Z%T!6*R%!+-($!6*#9!$!
&DD&$7-$(#+9*AA!*!6*67&=!+&(#&$AA$(!5+&6&%%(#:!@&<##<D!D(A!KQQLL!9&A$!,*D#9*%(!W<W8+!
$R+!M9*##)(+!-9%%9!<,!*!5*AA!*%!,*D#9*%(!7*67$(#<&7-!5&##<,-!*=!=$6!B<$!0/CC:!

Q*A<R+!##*7-*+!-9%T!+9*R%!<7(A$!&$%!-<6&6$<A!(R+!,<=<8!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$R8!,*=+*A!A+(6!
*!AA9*!D#*%&AA!A$9&7-<D!$!D*%A!$R+!<D<&#!Y!+-<$!(R+!=<7&+$(%!6*R%!W&+$!W+*A&+!<!%(A9*A!78<!
A$9&AA!0//1T!<R+!)9<$7-!<!)*D#<9%9*A!D&#!+-<%!(!5+(6$&,7!*+!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!<R+!
^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!5<+-<86:!B<&!&$%!,<%D*AA$<A<8!<R%!,<6)#$<A<8R%!6&$#$&A$)!<+!
<A(#*)$<A!(!<=+*9$<&7-!(!AA()D&%%<8!<!AA<+W<+9*A!)<%!KQQLL!6*R%!6b%!<=!*!)9<$7-!
(!AA<+W<+8!&$!69*AA()<&7-<8!+-&(#&$AA$(T!)<%!)*%%9*6!<=)*#,-$<A<8!W&%(A(#!
+-&(#&$AA$(!L<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+T!<R+!,<=<8!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$R8!,*=+*A!$!9&##<!&$!
W-+(6&6<8:!B<&!D*!67<DD!9&A$!7+<D(A!=<7&+$(%!W&+7-%<6(#!=&9%!,*D<+D(A*AA!)*A<)!89,-!
+&(#9*+T!,*D<+9*AA9*+!+-<%5<+7-(#!<!+-&(#9*+!+-&(#&$AA$(!+-<%5<+7-(#!KQQLL:!B<&%7!
-&D*A!9&A$!,*D<+D(A!Y!67<DD!&+<$##!KQQLL!6*R%!)*D+$D(#!<=!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(T!
##*9(A+<&7-8!<!7-&,-%(#&)!)9*5(A<&7-T!*%!()*67<#!Y!,-*D<+D(A!Y!67<DD!7d=!
)9<6<%<&7-<8!,*D+&$7-$(#!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!

B<&!-*A!<!##&A!+-<)#&%!%&9$A!KQQLL!9&A$!5(A!*%!6*#9&AA(#!<,!=<&R+!7+*9*AA!*%!8%!
,<A<+%-<(#:!B<&!,*D#*=A&+!,*DD+&A$%(#!*!%&9$A!9&A$R$!)*D*%)8!)<%!)<W<6$7$T!)<%!
)*%%9*6!*+!<%)&%!$!6$,+-<8!,*A59*6&AA!+-9%)!A<75#*)8!%&9$A!6&D*A#$<A(#!<!)(D*%$(%!*!
586%&6!(!AA*AA!$!AA*AA:!3+!-*%%*T!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!)9&##<!&$!W-&+DD(+=$<A!(!+<%!
A<+W<+8!&$!,-*D8%A+&D%!<+(#*)8!<+D<&7-&A$):!B<&R%!A$6)9*#!,95#-<8!C//!*!,<%7!(!
<+(#*)$<A<8!<+D<&7-&A$)!*%!0/CC4C0T!<,!=<&R%!-*A&+86!5(A!*!,<=<8!=<&!9&A$R8!
,*=+*A!$!9&##<!&$!W-+(6&6<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!&+6!A$9&AA!0//1!9&A$!<+9<$%!<7!)*D#<9%$!)9<$7-!
$!6<D(%!5+(DD&6$*%(#!89,-:!B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!)9%&8A!,*%%*AA!A<!)*A<R$!^-<)#&%!
O(A&+%&$AA$(!*%!*67(A!0/CC4C0!<,!=<&!5&##<,-!*%!59+$<A8!,*D#9*%(!W+(6&6<8!
+-&(#&$AA$(!%&9*AAT!)*A<!,-*=(+7-!67+9*7-8+!6&D*A#$<A(#!%&9*AAT!AA&,-+<8!0/C04C2:!

B<&!)&%!$!AA$AA(+A&5!5+9A!*%!*!,*%%*AA!=<&!KQQLL!*%!&$!9%&8A!(!+<%!)9&$7-+&A8!&$!
+-<)#&%!%&9$A!<R+!&DD<$7-!=<&!-*%%*R%!&$!,-<&#!<+!&DD&$7-$(#+9*AA!&$!69*AA()<&7-<8!
+-&(#&$AA$(:!B<&!a9*AAD<!K+,-9$#$(!L*=+8!&$6(&6!*%!,<&#!&$!,-*%+*,-$(#$!<+!D9+AA!
+-<%AA&$#$<$A!,&%&A#<&7-(#!KQQLL!<+!)*D&+!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!<!5*AA<D!*%!
,*D#9*%(!<A+(AA$<A!$R+!M9*##)(+!(6!5*AA!8%+-*9!D<7&+$(%!(!59*6!*%!,(A$:!_%!*!,*D<=6&+T!
+9*R%!6$S+!*!5*AA!*!9*5(A<&7-!-(%!*%!AA&D%*AA$(#!$!,-$!D&#!<A+(AA$<A!<+!*!,*%%*AA!=<&!
KQQLL!*%!&$!9%&8A!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!YR+!W+*A&+(%!<!%(A9*A!*%!D#<&%(+(#!)<%!*!
M9*##)(+:!

Tudalen 37



Dyddiad: 30 Mawrth 2012 
Ein cyf: HVT/1604/fgb 
Tudalen: 2!(!2

^9*D!-&D*A!*%!<%D(%!*!##*7-*+!-9%!<7!Q<A&$+*AA!*!M9*##)(+!X&,-*A!<!Q(D<#!L*=A&$7-<6(#!
$!#*9$(!&$!*=,-9$#$<A!W+&6&%%(#T!<,!*%)!%)(#&8%$R+!W+*A&+(%!<!%(A9*A!W<%!(&AA&,-!*%!
Q<A&$+*AA!*!M9*##)(+!<!(&AA!*%!&$!+<)D#<&%8:!!!

_%!)*9$+T!

!

!

HUW VAUGHAN THOMAS 
ARCHWILYDD CYFFREDINOL CYMRU

!

Amg  

cc Mr Mark Drakeford AC, Cadeirydd, y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

!
!
!

Tudalen 38



!

Tudalen 1 o 15!

Atodiad: Crynodeb o gamau allweddol a gymerwyd gan 
AGGCC a ddylai fynd i’r afael â gwendidau yn y ffordd y 
mae’n rheoleiddio cartrefi gofal 

Mae gweithgareddau rheoleiddio AGGCC yn ceisio sicrhau y darperir gofal o 
safon uchel mewn cartrefi gofal  

1. L+e9*A!K+(#*)$<&7-!Q(D<#!<!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!L*=+8!UKQQLLV!
*=!=$6!35+$##!0//fT!<+!b#!8%(!K+(#*)$<&7-!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!L*=+8!
<,!K+(#*)$<&7-!a<D(%<8!Q(D<#!L*=+8:!B<&!KQQLL!*%!)*D+$D(#!<=!<+(#*)8!<,!
<A(#*)8!)9<6<%<&7-<8!,*=A&$7-<6(#!<9A8+A(A<8!##&(#!<!+-&(#&$AA$(!<,!
<+(#*)8!6<D#&(&AA!<,!<6$<%7<&7-<8!)(D<#!,*=A&$7-<6(#!<!5#*%*AA(&AA!,*%%<+:!
B<&!KQQLL!*%!,*D#<9%$!&$!69*AA()<&7-<8!<+!+<%!Q9&$%$A()$(%!L*=+8:!3+!&$!
5(A!*%!<%%$5*%%(#!*%!5+(DD&6$*%(#T!=<&!KQQLL!*%!+-<%!(!Q*D<+9*AA$<&7-!
"#*9(A+<&7-!"&(#!<!L-*=8%&A<8!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!

2. B<&!69*AA()<&7-<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!KQQLL!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!,-<+7+&D$!)(D<#!$!
(&A(#$(%T!<!6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!&+<$##T!*%!,*%%9*6.!

·! Cofrestru.!W&%A&+D*%8!W9*!<##!AA<+W<+8R+!)9<6<%<&7-<8!-*%g!

·! Arolygu.!<+(#*)8!)9<6<%<&7-<8!,(D+&67+&A$)!*%!&+5*%!*!+-&(#$<A<8!*%!
P&AAD!a<D(%<8!Q(D<#!0///T!<!,-*D#9*%(!<A+(AA$<A!<+!)<%#*%$<A<8R+!
<+(#*)$<A<8!-*%g!

·! Cwynion.!*=,-9$#$(!$!)9*%$(%!<!,-&$6$(!&8!A<7+*6!4!(6!%<!<##!*!
A<+W<+9*+!&8!A<7+*6g!

·! L*A*=DD8+D$<&7-.!6$,+-<8!,*A*=DD8+D$<&7-!Y!+-&(#$<A<8!W&+7-%<6(#g!<!

·! Gorfodi.!,*=+*A!,<=<8!)(+D(A$!$!6$,+-<8!5(A!)(D*%$(%!@&AAD!a<D(%<8!
Q(D<#!0///!<!+-&(#$<A<8!,*6*##7$&A$)!*%!,<&#!&8!5(A#(%$:!

3. K+!2C!^-<)D*+!0/CCT!+(&AA!KQQLL!*%!)*D+$D(#!<=!+&(#&$AA$(!IT0J/!(!
6<D#&(&AA!)9<6<%<&7-T!)*A<!7-8<!8%!(!5(5!%<9!(-(%*%7!*%!)<+7+&D$!)(D<#!$!
(&A(#$(%!I]!(&A!<!-Z%C:!

4. P(A!)9&$7-)<+&AA<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!KQQLL!*9!6$,+-<8!5(A!A<+W<+9*+!,<+7+&D$!
)(D<#!*%!A<+W<+8!)(D<#!(!6<D(%!8,-&#!<,!*%!,*A*=DD8+D$(!Y!)(D*%$(%!67<78A(#:!
O(AA!5*%%<)T!=<&!Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cynaliadwy i Gymru: 
Fframwaith Gweithredu0!*%!W9*6#&$6$(.!“bod y prif gyfrifoldeb am sicrhau 
ansawdd, llais clir a rheolaeth yn nwylo defnyddwyr y gwasanaethau, a hefyd 
am ddiogelu ac amddiffyn ar ysgwyddau’r cyrff eu hunain, y gweithwyr 
proffesiynol a’r rhai sy’n comisiynu’r gwasanaethau – nid ar ysgwyddau’r 
rheoleiddwyr a’r arolygwyr”:!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
C
!Lleoliadau Gwasanaeth a Lloedd a Reoleiddir gan AGGCC, 31 Rhagfyr 2011T!KQQLLT!L-9&D+(+!
0/C0:!
0
!Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cynaliadwy i Gymru: Fframwaith GweithreduT!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8T!
L-9&D+(+!0/CC:!

Tudalen 39



!

Tudalen 2 o 15!

5. B<&!*%<!(D*%$<A!+-&(#&$AA$(!6*R%!&$!)9%&8A!-$R%!(D*%%(#!$!AA<+W<+9*+!
,(D+&67+&A$)!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!)*D#<9%$!&8!)9<$7-!=(%$7+(!<%6<9AA!&8!-8%<$%:!
@*#<$!6&D*A#$<A<8!,(=$6$*%8!U<9A8+A(A<8!##&(#!<!5*+AA<8!$&,-*AV!-&D*A!D(A!*%!
,*D#<9%$!&8!)9<$7-!&8!-8%<$%!$!D(%$7+(!<%6<9AA!&8!A<+W<+$<&7-!)9<6<%<&7-<8:!
_%!AA$9&AA<+T!)(D*%%(AA!L*D<+9*AA9+!L*DD+&A$%(#!KA+<%!X&,-*AT!
Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!<!M-#<%7!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!$!O*+AA<8!X&,-*A!
<=!9*5(A<&7-!<=!&8!7+&D%$<A<8!<+!)*D&+!=(%$7+(!<%6<9AA!)(D<#!=&9%!,<+7+&D$!
)(D<#T!<,!=<&!9&A$!)(D*%!$AA*%7!)*%%9*6!&8!-<+,-9$#9*+!=&9%(#!9+7-!
<A(#*)8R+!7+&D%$<A<8!-*%%*:!B<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!*%!59+$<A8!,*%%<#!<A(#*)$<A!
,&%&A#<&7-(#!(!A+&D%$<A<8!,(=$6$*%8!##*9(A+<&7-!#&(#:!

Nododd adolygiad AGGCC o’r ffordd yr oedd wedi cyflawni ei swyddogaethau 
mewn perthynas â Chartref Gofal Glyndŵr, a gyhoeddwyd yn 2009, rai 
gwendidau clir a oedd yn annhebygol o fod yn unigryw i’r safle gofal hwn 

6. K+!0]!G<,-9&AA!0//1T!,<%(#59*%7$(AA!+-<)#&%![&&?!X%![&&?!\87 *!NNL!<+!
<!(&AA!KQQLL!*%!)9%&8A!A$)(%!$!AA$()&#8!-<9#$<8!W(5#!-Z%!6*R%!<)(+&A!$!
%$9&A:!^(&AA!*=,-9$#$<A!*!NNL!<!(&AA!*%!6<$#!$R+!+-<)#&%!9&A$!,<%(#59*%7$(!
<+!A*67$(#<&7-!<!)<6)#9*A!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!L-<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+!*%!
_67+<AT!^-(%AA<!L*%(%!G<D:!^(&AA!*!W+*A&+(%!<!)(A(AA!(!)<%#*%$<A!$!+<)#&%!
[&&?!X%![&&?!\87!*%!*=9%&8A!YR+!,<%#*%(#.!

·! $!5<!+<AA<8!=<&!7+&D%$<A<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!KQQLL!*%!
A<+W<+8!6$,+9*AA!A$)(%(#!&8!5(A!*%!,<&#!&8!+-&(#$!)<%!67<DD!6*AA!9&A$!
&8!)9$+$(!<,!6*AA!9&A$!<,!*%!A&+5*%!-*DD(+AA$<%7!<!+-&(#<&7-!5+$(A(#T!
<,!6*R%!)<##8!,<&#!)<D<&#!<+!*+!<A%(AA<8!W+$(A(#g!

·! <!(&AA!)9&$7-A+&D%<8!=(%$7+(!<,!<+(#*)8!KQQLL!*%!AA$)(%!,<A<+%!$!
6$,+-<8!5(A!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!*%!,*A*=DD8+D$(!YR8!+-9*=&A$)<&7-<8!
67<78A(#g!

·! <!(&AA!*!,(65<8!6*AA!<+!)<&#!$!KQQLL!*%!,<&#!&8!A&D%*AA$(R%!
&DD&$7-$(#g!<,!

·! <!(&AA!W+(6&6<8!+-&(#$!)9*5(A<&7-!KQQLL!*%!AA$)(%!,<A<+%!$!<6&68!
W&+DD(+=$<A!*%!##<9%T!)<%!)*%%9*6!-*A!<!##&A!8%+-*9!5&+DD(+=$<A!
)9<&#T!A$DD*)!,*A*=DD8+D$<&7-!<!7-+(6&AA8!A+(!<+!b#!7+(:!

7. B&9%!*=<7&5!$R+!=<7&+$(%!<!)(A9*A!*%!+-<)#&%![&&?!X%![&&?!\87T!<&7-!
KQQLL!<7$R%!6*7-!$!<A(#*)8!687!+(&AA!9&A$!+-&(#&$AA$(!L<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+:!
@<&7-!*+!<A(#*)$<A!$R+!,<6)#$<A!5(A!=<7&+$(%!<!(&AA!*%!A&678%!W+*A&+!*%!*!
,<+7+&D!9&A$R8!%(A$!A+(6!6<9#!5#9*AA*%T!*%!&%9&A$)!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!+-&(#$!
=&AA*)$%$<&7-<8:!K+!6<9#!<,-#*68+T!)<%!)*%%9*6!<+!b#!A<8!<7)*D&$+$<A!
K=AA$DD*%!\&A(#$(%!K)(+&A!$!P$9&A!UM\FKV2!*=!=$6!35+$##!<!=$6!K967!0//1!
<R+!<+(#*)$<A!5#*%*AA(#!*=!=$6!B<$!0//1T!%(A(AA!KQQLL!&$!5(A!9&A$!,(##$!
6<9#!,*D#&!$!)*=+*A!,<=<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!=9*!,<A<+%:!P(A(AA!*+!<A(#*)$<A!
#<9&+!(!AA$DD*)$(%!*%!KQQLLT!)<%!)*%%9*6.!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

2!_67*+!<7)*D&$+$<A!M\FK!*9!W<%!D(!-(%$<AT!W+*A&+!%&8!AA<7)&#$<A!h!*%!*=9%&8A!Y!,-<=A+$%$<&7-!
5(6$5#!h!*%!,<&#!&$!<A+(AA!*%!8%$(%)*+,-(#!$!6&D*A#$<A!67<78A(#!U)9<6<%<&7-<8!,*=A&$7-<6(#!<9A8+A(A!
##&(#T!*+!-&AA#8!%&8!)(+DD!*!QXQV:!

Tudalen 40



!

Tudalen 3 o 15!

·! M9*6<8!)9<$7-!(-&+9*AA!W+$%A&+!67<DD:!^(&AA!7d=!+-&(#&$AA$(!
+-<%5<+7-(#!*!L<%(#5<+7-!<R+!@&!9&A$!5(A!*%!=*%A!$R+!<D<&#!Y!%$D&+!(!
5+*A&+(%!)(+D(A$!=&9%!6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!&+<$##T!<,!=<&R%!*=AA<%)(6!
5(A!*!+-&$%*!9&A$!,<&#!5#<&%(+$<&7-:!

·! K=-<+(A+9*AA!67<DD!$!)*=+*A!,<=<8!)(+D(A$!)<%!&8!5(A!*%!W(&%$!
&D<##<$!%<!D*AA<$!)9<6<%<&7-<8!,*D+&$7-$(#!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8R%!,&D%()$!
,<=<8!(R+!D<7-T!<,!(-&+9*AA!)(5#*)$<A<8!,*=+*A!,<=<8!)(+D(A$!$!
<A%(AA<8:!

·! G&%6$9%!+-9%)!+b#!+&(#&$AA$(!8%$)+*9!KQQLL!<!+b#!<6$<%7<&7-<8!&+<$##g!
&+!&%)-+<$DD7T!*%!*+!<,-(6!-9%T!+b#!*+!-&AA#8!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!<)!
*=,-9$#$<A<8!M\FK:!

·! L9*%$(%!<,!<7)*D&$+$<A<8!M\FK!*%!,<&#!&8!-<7)*D&$+$(R%!<=-+$(A(#!$R9!
A<7+*6!*%!##&(#:!B<&R%!(D*%%(#!$!)<+7+&D$!)(D<#!8%$)(#!AA<%)(6!5(A!
)<%AA*%7!9&$7-A+&D%!)9*%(!)#$+T!&DD&$7-$(#!<!7-&)!<+!9<$7-!6*R%!-*+9*AA(!
A<7+*6!*!=<7&+$(%!-*%%*!*%!##&(#!##&!5(!-*%%*R%!5(6$5#:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!*%!
b#!<A(#*)$<A!KQQLLT!(!*67*+$&A!&8!%<78+!<,!*%)!%)(#&8%$!W+*A&+(%!
*%)#Z%!Y!W-&+DD(+=$<A!*!+-&(#9+!,(D+&67+&A$)T!+(&AA!+-<$!,9*%$(%!<,!
<7)*D&$+$<A<8!M\FK!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!L-<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+!9&A$R8!
-<7)*D&$+$(R%!<=-+$(A(#!$R9!A<7+*6!*%!##&(#:!

·! M+*A&+(%!*%)#Z%!YR+!DD(+AA!*!,<D(AA!)(D*%$(%!+-&(#&$AA$(J!&8!%(A$!<R8!
7+<D(A!<+!b#!*+!*=9&#$<A!<+(#*)8!*=!=$6!B<$!0//1!U,*-(&AA9*A!*+!
<A+(AA$<A!*=!=$6!K967!0//1V:!^(&AA!*!W+*A&+(%!-*%!*%!*=9%&8A!Y.!
A$DD*)!,<%(#59*%7$(!<+!(D*%$(%!<!)(A9*A!=&9%!<+(#*)$<A<8!5#<&%(+(#g!
,*D#&(&AA!$!9%&8A!*+!<A+(AA$<A!<+(#*)8R%!)#$+$<,-!<!,-<%(#59*%7$(!=9*!
<+!%(A$!7+<=)9*AA<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!W&%(A(#.!<!,-*D#9*%(!-*65*6$<A<8!
,*A*=DD8+D$(!<A&)!,*D#9*%(R+!<A+(AA$<A!*%!-*7+<,-!%<)!<A&)!*+!
<+(#*)$<A:!

·! Q9&%A$A<8!(!+<%!<7&)8!6*67&=<8!6$,+-<8!<%6<9AA!<!)9*5(A<&7-!
+&(#$:!P(A(AA!67<DD!%<A!(&AA!-$R%!-<9AA!,<&#!)<D<&#!<+!9*5(A<&7-!<=!
6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!8%$)(#:!E&D*AT!+(&AA!*+!<A(#*)$<A!(R+!D<+%!5(A!*%<!
AA$DD*)!A<A<%6(AA$<A!,*%-9*6D<9+!(!<,-(6$(%!%&8!(!)+(%(#&)!
A$)9*AA$<A<8!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!L-<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+T!<,!
<56&%(#A&5!,*DD+&A$%(#!W+(6&6!+-&(#$!+$6)!67+9*7-8+(#!<!6*67&=!+*58AA$(!
<!6*67&=<8!$!D(%$7+(!)9&$7-)<+9,-:!^(&AA!7+(6$<%7!<H%&8!<56&%(#A&5!
67<DD!*%!*!7d=!6*R%!)*D+$D(#!<=!+&(#&$AA$(!L<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+!9&A$!
)9<&7-*)8R+!A$DD*)$(%!-*%!*%!*!6*67&=!+-&(#$!)9*5(A<&7-:!

8. @<&7-!*+!<A(#*)$<A!$R+!,<6)#$<A!5(A!<%)&%!A*6)8!)9&+6$!<+!5(5!#&D&#!*%!
KQQLL!<R$!5(A!-$R%!<%%-&5*)(#!5(A!*!=<7&+$(%!<!)(A(AA!*%!)95#!8%$)+*9!$R+!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
J
!B<&!<A+(AA$<A<8!<+(#*)8!KQQLL!*%!<=#$%&##8!8%+-*9!(D*%$(%!DD8+D$(#!<+!)*D&+!*!6<D#&!)(D<#!(!+<%!
6$,+-<8!,*A*=DD8+D$<&7-!Y!+-&(#$<A<8!W&%(A(#:!B<&R+!<A+(AA$<A<8!-&D*A!*%!%(A$R+!<=6&+#&%%$!<+!)*D&+!
-*65*68!KQQLL!<=!)<=<8!$!6$,+-<8!,*A*=DD8+D$<&7-:!_%!()*67<#!YR+!)(D*%$(%!DD8+D$(#!-*%T!)<##!
<A+(AA$<A<8!<+(#*)8!%(A$!,<=<8!&+<$##!6*AA!<%)&%!&8!,*=+*A!$!9&##<!)(D<#!*%!8%(#!<)!<+D&+$(%!A<:!

Tudalen 41



!

Tudalen 4 o 15!

8%!6<D#&!)(D<#!-9%T!%&8R+!)9<$7-!(!+&(#$!)9&$7-)<+&AA<8!*%!+-<%5<+7-!*!
L<%(#5<+7-!<R+!@&:!

Yn ôl yr arolygiad diweddaraf o Gartref Gofal Glyndŵr, yr adroddwyd arno ym 
mis Mehefin 2011, roedd yr holl ofynion a godwyd mewn arolygiadau blaenorol 
wedi’u bodloni’n briodol, ond nodwyd fod angen gwneud gwelliannau pellach 
mewn rhai meysydd, yn enwedig mewn perthynas â chynllunio gofal a staffio  

9. K+!b#!+-<)#&%![&&?!X%![&&?!\87!<+!0]!G<,-9&AA!0//1T!,*%-<#$(AA!KQQLL!
*=9&#$<A!A$+*58AA!Y!L-<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+!<+!0f!G<,-9&AA!0//1T!<!
,-*%-<#$9*A!*=9&#$<A<8!A$+*58AA!W&##<,-!*=!=$6!^-<)D*+!0//1T!=$6!B<9+7-!
0/C/!<!=$6!B<$!0/C/:!_%!*67(A!<+(#*)$<A!DD8+D$(#!%&6<D!KQQLLT!A&D%*AA$9*A!
,<%D*AA$<A<8!7+$!*=9&#$<A!A$+*58AA!W&##<,-!<!)*%-<#$9*A!*=!=$6!Q(+DD&%%<D!<!
=$6!K967!0/C/:!_%!()*67<#!YR+!W+(6&6<8!<+(#*)8!<+D&+(#T!+(&AA!*=9&#$<A<8!
=$6!Q(+DD&%%<D!<!=$6!K967!0/C/!*%!,*%%9*6!DD(,96!<+5&%%$)!<+!A+&D%$<A<8!
+-&(#$!-&$%7$<8:!K&7-!*!)9<$7-!-9%!*=#<&%!$!#*9$(!<A(#*)$<A!7-&=<7$)!KQQLL!
(!6<D(%<8!+-&(#$!-&$%7$<8!*=!=-(5!,<+7+&D!)(D<#!$!(&A(#$(%:!

10. L*-(&AA(AA!KQQLL!&$!<A+(AA$<A!<+(#*)8!*=!=$6!E*A+&D!0/C/:!M9*6#&$6$(AA!
*+!<A+(AA$<A!9&##$<%%<8!&+6!*+!<+(#*)$<A!5#<&%(+(#!U*+!<A+(AA9*A!<+%(!*=!=$6!
K967!0//1V!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!<).!<+D&+$(%!+&,+$97$(!<!A()D&%%<8!,*6*##7$&A$)g!
,*A*=DD8+D$<&7-!Y!)(D*%$(%!$!)*D#9*%(!,<A<+%-<A!*6)+$D&%&A$)!$!AA&D%*AA9*+!
)9<6<%<&7-<8T!*%!A$#*%!<6&6$<A!,*,-9*%%(#T!*!)<##!*!,<+7+&D!AA$9<##8!&8!
-<%)-&%$(%g!,*%-*+,-8!<A+(AA$<A!6$,+-<8!<%6<9AA!5#*%*AA(#!U&+!5(A!*%<!
(D*%$<A!$R+!A<+W<+9+!,(D+&67+&A$)!)*%%<#!*=9&#$<A<8!=(%$7+(!,-9<+7&+(#Vg!<!
A<+W<+8!)9&##!)9&$7-)<+&AA<8!*%!*67(A!*!A*AA!$!5+&69*#9*+:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!
A<&7-!*+!<A+(AA$<A!$R+!,<6)#$<A!*!)&##$A!)9&##<R+!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<!6<D(%!*!)(D<#!
*%!)*DD+&A$%(#!7+9*!AA<+W<+8!=9*!(!67<DD:!M9*6#&$6$(AA!-&D*A!D(A!<%)&%!
)9&##<R+!)9<$7-!,<A9!,(D%(A$(%!<R+!)9<$7-!<AD&+!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!YR+!6*67&=!
)<#9!%*+6*6!<!)(6(A$<A<8!7+*A<%(#:!_67*+$9*A!D(A!*!7+&D%$<A<8!+-&(#$!=&9%(#!
*%!<%D(AA-<(#!-&D*A:!

11. ^(&AA!*+!<A+(AA$<A!<+(#*)8R%!,*%%9*6!C0!(!(D*%$(%!W&%(A(#T!)*A<!W-8=W!
(-(%*%7!*%!*=9%&8A!Y!,-<%D*AA$<A<8!KQQLL!<+!+&(#$!-&$%7$<8:!\R+!6<$7-!
)(D*%$<A!<+<##T!+(&AA!W&A9<+!*%!A&$##$(!(!<+(#*)$<A<8!5#<&%(+(#:!^(&AA!
KQQLL!9&A$!%(A$R%!9+&$AA$(#!*!A*#<$!)(D*%$<A!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!6$,+-<8!
,*6(%A&5!+-9%)!,*%##8%$<8!)(D<#!A&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<!AA<75#*)$+!)<%!
67<DD!*%!*!,<+7+&D!<!A()D&%%<8!,*6*##7$&A$)!<!)*%-*+,-$+!)<%!9<6<%<&7-<8!
,(=$6$*%8!)<&#!&$!D(A#(%$!&+5*%!,<%(#!=$6!35+$##!0//f:!

12. ^(&AA!*+!<A+(AA$<A!<+(#*)8!A$9&AA<+<D!<+!)*D&+!L<+7+&D!Q(D<#!Q#*%AS+T!<!
)*-(&AA9*A!*=!=$6!B&-&D$%!0/CCT!*%!6&$#$&A$)!<+!*=9&#$<A!<+(#*)8!A$+*58AA!
*=!=$6!35+$##!0/CC:!M9*6#&$6$(AA!*+!<A+(AA$<A!5+*A&+(%!W<+-<86!*%)#Z%!Y!
7-+&D%$<A<8!+&,+$97$(!<!,-<A9!67<DDT!*%!&%9&A$)!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!%*+6*6!
,(D+&67+&A$):!B<&R+!W+*A&+(%!-*%!9&A$R8!%(A$!)<%!KQQLL!<!,-*+DD!,(=$6$*%8!
##&(#!D&#!+-<%!(!9&$7-A+&D%<8!cW+*A&+(%!6*R%!A9*6i8R!<!)*D#9*%9*A!&+6!
<+(#*)$<A!0/C/:!\!)<%#*%$<AT!+(&AA!<A+<%!)9<6<%<&7-<8!,*=A&$7-<6(#!*+!
<9A8+A(A!##&(#!<R+!N9+AA!X&,-*A!"#&(#!9&A$!+-($!&=5<+)(!DD8+D$(#!<+!
AA&+5*%$<A<8:!^(&AA!KQQLL!-&D*A!9&A$!5(A!=&9%!,*6*##7$<A!+-&(#<$AA!YR+!
,<+7+&D!&+6!*+!<A+(AA$<A!<+(#*)8!5#<&%(+(#!*=!=$6!E*A+&D!0/C/:!P(A(AA!
<A+(AA$<A!=$6!B&-&D$%!0/CC!D(A!)9&##$<%%<8!9&A$R8!)9%&8A!<!5(A!*+!

Tudalen 42



!

Tudalen 5 o 15!

&=5<+)(!9&A$R$!)(A$T!(%A!W9*6#&$6$(AA!D(A!<%)&%!,*%%<#!*!)9&##$<%%<8!-*%!&+!
=9*%!A<+W<+8!6&D*A#()+9*AA!<!W-<+-<A!)(D<#!$!AA&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8:!

13. P(A(AA!<A+(AA$<A!=$6!B&-&D$%!0/CC!#<9&+!(!D&*6*AA!$R9!)9&##<T!*%!&%9&A$)!
=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!,-*%##8%$(!)(D<#!<!67<DD$(:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!%$A!(&AA!*!
=<7&+$(%!<!)(A9*A!*%!)(D*%!<=!(6(A!8%+-*9!(D*%$(%!+-&(#&$AA$(!W&%(A(#!<!
%&9*AA!<+!*!A<+W<+9+!,(D+&67+&A$)!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!-*65*68!
,*A*=DD8+D$<&7-:!B<&R+!<A+(AA$<A!*%!%(A$!5(A!*!)(D*%$(%!*%!A&$##$(!(!
<+(#*)$<A<8!5#<&%(+(#!9&A$R8!5(A#(%$R%!5+$(A(#:!

14. 3+6!<+(#*)$<A!A$9&AA<+<D!KQQLLT!*+!<A+(AA9*A!<+%(!*=!=$6!B&-&D$%!0/CCT!
=<&R+!A<+W<+9+!,(D+&67+&A$)!9&A$!%&9$A!&%9R+!,<+7+&D!)(D<#!$!Q<+7+&D!Q(D<#!B$##!
F$&9:!

Mae AGGCC wedi mynd i’r afael â rhai o’r prif bryderon a nododd yn 2009 
ynglŷn â’r ffordd yr oedd wedi cyflawni ei swyddogaethau mewn perthynas â 
Chartref Gofal Glyndŵr, ond mae ymateb llawnach i’r materion hyn wedi’i 
gynnwys mewn prosiect Adolygiad o Reoleiddio yn 2010 ac, ers dechrau 2011, 
mewn Rhaglen Foderneiddio ehangach 

15. ^(&AA!*!=&*6*AA!<+!)*D&+!)9&$7-+&A8!<!%(A9*A!)<%!KQQLL!78<!A$9&AA!
0//1!*%!*=9%&8A!Y!+-&(#$!W&+DD(+=$<A!<!6*67&=<8!,*6*##7$&A$)g!%$D&+(&AA!67<DD!
<!-*DD(+AA$!<!A<75#*)8!67<DDg!)9&##<!6*67&=<8!)9*5(A<&7-g!)9&$7-$(!)*A<)!
&+<$##g!<!)(5#*)$<A<8!W(#$6$!&-<%)<,-:!3+6!-*%%*T!=<&!6<9#!8%!(R+!,<=<8!<!
%(A9*A!9&A$R8!,*%%9*6!*%)!%)-9=W<6!W+(6$&,7!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!
KQQLL!*%!0/C/!<,T!&+6!A&,-+<8!0/CCT!*%!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!
&-<%)<,-:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!=<&!,<=<8!=9*!8%$(%)*+,-(#!<!)*=&+9*A!*!78!
<##<%!$!)9=W<6!*!)9<$7-!-9%%9!9&A$!,*%%9*6!*!,<%#*%(#.!

·! K+!#&D&#!6<D#&!,&%&A#<&7-(#T!+-<%5<+7-(#!<,!8%$)(#T!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!
,+*D-<8!&$!7-+&D%$<A<8!(!+<%!=(%$7+(!<,!<A+(AA!<+!)*%%*AA!<!=*%A!$R+!
<D<&#!<)!8%+-*9!5+*A&+(%!*%!*=9%&8A!Y!,-*D#<9%$!&$!69*AA()<&7-<8!
+-&(#&$AA$(:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!=<&!*%<!)*D*%)$<A<8!*%!&$!6*67&=<8!
)9*5(A<&7-!(!-*A!<,!=<&!=&68+<8!W&+DD(+=$<A!<##9&AA(#!KQQLL!*%!
,<%(#59*%7$(!<+!<##5*%%<8!*%!-*7+<,-!%<!,-<%#*%$<A<8:!B<&!A<75#*)8!
=&68+<8!W&+DD(+=$<A!6*R%!,<%(#59*%7$(!<+!)<%#*%$<A<8R%!+-<%!(!^<)#&%!
O(A&+%&$AA$(!KQQLL:!

·! [+7-!)+*D-<8!&$!7-+&D%$<A<8!+-&(#$T!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!,*D#9*%(!
W+(6&6<8!6$,+-<8!<%6<9AA!=9*!,<A<+%!$!(+8,-9*#$(R+!)9<$7-!(!<A+(AA!
<+!)<%D*AA$<A<8!<+(#*)$<A<8!<R+!)(D*%$(%!<!(6(A$+!<+!AA<+W<+9*+!(!
)<%#*%$<A:!

·! B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!A<+W<+8!,<%##<9$<8!<!-*DD(+AA$<%7!*,-9<%&)(#!$!
67<DDT!*%!*=9%&8A!*%!5&%(A(#!Y!7-+<D(A!,9*%$(%!<!=<7&+$(%!<=AA$DD*%!
(&A(#$(%:!B<&!-*%!*%!A$#*%!,<%##<9$<8!<!)*-(&AA9*A!*=!=$6!
G<,-9&AA!0//1!<+!+b#!KQQLL!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!,-*+DD!67<78A(#!&+<$##!
=&9%!,*6*##7$<A!Y!W-(#$6j<8!<!)9&$7-A+&D%<8!<=AA$DD*%!(&A(#$(%:!
E&D*AT!*%!0/C/T!A<75#*)9*A!M(#$6$!<!Q9&$7-A+&D%<8!X%7&+$=!L*=+8!
Q*D<%!<+!)*D&+!K=AA$DD*%!\&A(#$(%!K)(+&A!$!P$9&AT!6*R%!5&+7-%<6(#!$!
<6$<%7<&7-<8!6*R%!+-<%!(R+!)9<$7-!-9%T!*%!A$#*%!)9<$7-!<!)(=$6$*%9*A!

Tudalen 43



!

Tudalen 6 o 15!

)<%!*!W&A9<+!DD(+9=!<=AA$DD*%!(&A(#$(%!*%)!P)-*=+8]:!B<&R+!)9<$7-!
(!AA<75#*)8R+!W(#$6j<8!<R+!)9&$7-A+&D%<8!-*%!*%!+-<%!(!)(+DD!&-<%)<,-!(!
9<$7-!<+!A+&D%$<A<8!<=AA$DD*%!(&A(#$(%!*%)!P)-*=+8:!B<&R+!)9<$7-!
-9%!9&A$!,*%%9*6!<+(#*)$<A!,&%&A#<&7-(#!KQQLL!(!A+&D%$<A<8!
<=AA$DD*%!(&A(#$(%IT!<,!<A+(AA$<A!)<%!O9+AA!M+(6$&,7!K=AA$DD*%!
\&A(#$(%!K)(+&A!$!P$9&A!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8f:!Q<%!<A&$#<A8!<+!*!
)9<$7-!-9%T!5*AA!Bil Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (Cymru) 
"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8R%!,*%%9*6!DD+<=9<$7-!67<78A(#!<+!)*D&+!<=AA$DD*%!
(&A(#$(%!<!W-#<%7:!

·! M&%(A(AA!KQQLL!67<DD!*,-9<%&)(#!$!)+*D-<8!7+&D%$<A<8!+-&(#$!*%!
+-<%5<+7-!*!L<%(#5<+7-!<R+!@&!<,!$!D*%A!$R+!<D<&#!Y!W-+$%A&+!67<DD:!O(AA!
5*%%<)T!+(&AA!*%<!5+*A&+!*%)#Z%!Y!,-<W<6$7$!<!##9*7-$!)9<$7-!*=!=-(5!
+-<%5<+7-!(!-*AT!<,!+(&AA!-*%!*%!,<&#!&$!AA9*6i8!)<%!&DD<$7-!
67+<7&)<&7-!#&(#$!<!=&%7+<8!A$69*AA(!)9$+D(AA(#!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!
_%!()*67<#T!+(&AA!)9<$7-!<!)*%-<#$9*A!)<%!KQQLL!*%!0/C/!*%!<=#*)8!
A$DD*)!,*6(%A&5!*%!*!DD(+AA!+(&AA!<+(#*)9*+!*%!7+&8#$(R8!-<=6&+:!^(&AA!
KQQLL!-&D*A!9&A$!%(A$!W+*A&+(%!=9*!,*DD+&A$%(#!*%)#Z%!YR+!<=6&+!
+(&AA!67<DD!*%!&$!A+&8#$(R%!+-&(#$!,9*%$(%T!&+!)9<&7-<D!*!DD<$7-!*!5*AA!
*%<!<A&)<8!W<%!%<!D*AA!-$R%!5+$(A(#!A<7+*6!*!=<7&+!*%!##&(#T!<,!9+7-!
+&(#$!,(D+&67+$<A<8:!B<&!,*%##8%$<8!KQQLL!<+!)*D&+!<A4A+&D%8R+!
6&D*A#$<A!<!,-*D#9*%(!W+(6&6<8!=9*!A<+5(A86!D&#!+-<%!(R+!^-<)#&%!
O(A&+%&$AA$(!*%!A<+W<+8!6<$#!$!+&(#$!##9*7-$!)9<$7-!=&9%!DD(+AA!D9*!
,*%<#$<A9*:!

·! N8!KQQLL!*%!<A(#*)8R+!-(##!(D*%$(%!<!(6(A9*A!<+!AA<+W<+9*+!<+!b#!
*=9&#$<A<8!<+(#*)8:!K=#*)(AA!*!)9<$7-!-9%!D<7&+$(%!*%!*=9%&8A!Y!
)(D*%$(%!*+!(&AA!<%)&%!&8!5(A#(%$:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!*%!b#!KQQLLT!+(&AA!
A<+W<+9*+!9&A$!5(A#(%$R+!)(D*%$(%!-*%!=&9%!+-<$!<,-(6$(%T!(%A!%$A!
(&AA!&$!6*67&=<8!)9*5(A<&7-!9&A$R8!A$9&AA<+8!$!<A#&9*+,-8!-*%%*:!

·! B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!A<75#*)8!,<%##<9$<8!A$9*)$&A$)!$!67<DD!<+!AA&D%*AA$(!
,+(%(#&)<8!A$)9*AA$<A<8T!<!W-9*6#&$6$(AA!*!+-&(#9*+!+-<%5<+7-(#!D(A!
67<DD!5&##<,-!*%!D9*!*=9*5(A(#!(R8!W9*6$)+9*AAT!*%!&%9&A$)!(!+<%!
,&D%()$!8%+-*9!)<=<8!W(6$5#!)<%!9<6<%<&7-<8!,*D+&$7-$(#:!3+!&8!5(A!
*%!,*A%<5(A!,*D*%)$<A<8R+!6*67&=!9*5(A<&7-!<!AA&D%*AA$+!$!)<A9!A<7<!
+-&(#&$AA$(T!*%!b#!+-<$!(!+&(#9*+!+-<%5<+7-(#!KQQLLT!(R$!A&D%*AA$(R%!
)*9$+T!)<##!*!6*67&=!AA<+W<+8!7+(6(#9)!(!9&$7-)<+9,-!+-&(#&$AA$(!A+(6!
<=6&+:!!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

]
!B<&R+!W&A9<+!W+$D!DD(+9=!<=#4<6$<%7<&7-!*%!)*D+$D(#!<=!AA<75#*)8!<!,-*78%(!<+!5(#$6j<8!<!
)9&$7-A+&D%<8!$!<=AA$DD*%!(&A(#$(%!<)(+&A!$!%$9&AT!<R8!+-($!<+!9<$7-:!B<&R+!W&A9<+!DD(+9=!*%!,*A4
D*%A!*%!AA<&<+*AA(#!YR+!W&A9<+!<9A8+A(A!-&AA#8!*%)!P)-*=+8!U@&!L*=+8T!Q9&%7T!@*D&A!M(9*6!<!
Q()#&AA!L*=+8V:!
I
!Arolygiad Cenedlaethol o Amddiffyn Oedolion - Trosolwg Cymru GyfanT!KQQLLT!B<9+7-!0/C/:!
f
!Adroddiad Bwrdd Prosiect Amddiffyn Oedolion Agored i NiwedT!N9+AA!M+(6$&,7!K=AA$DD*%!\&A(#$(%!
K)(+&A!$!P$9&AT!L-9&D+(+!0/CC: 

Tudalen 44



!

Tudalen 7 o 15!

·! _%!*67(A!0/C/4CCT!A<75#*)(AA!KQQLL!5+(6&6<8!%&9*AA!<+!)*D&+!
<A(#*)8!c)9<6<%<&7-<8!6*R%!W&+$!W+*A&+RT!6*R%!A<+W<+8!A8##!=9*!,<A<+%!
(!<A(#*)8R+!9*5(A<&7-!6*AA!<+!)<&#!<=!6<D#&!W&%(A(#!<!,-<=<8!
W&##<,-!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!,-*A*=DD8+D$(!<!)9&$7-)<+9,-!)(+D(A$!W(6$5#:!
N*AA!KQQLL!*%!,*%%<#!*+!<A(#*)$<A<8!-*%!(6!5*AA!*!A<+W<+9+!)(D<#T!
<+!b#!<+(#*)$<A!<,!8%+-*9!)*D<+D(A*AA!A$#*%(#!)*A<)!KQQLLT!*%!A<#!$!
D&7-8!Y!A<%)(6!&$!D(A!*%!,*A*=DD8+D$(!Y!)(D*%$(%!+-&(#&$AA$(:!!!

Yn dilyn pryderon ynglŷn â’r rhagolygon ar gyfer darpariaeth lwyddiannus,
aeth AGGCC ati i gryfhau trefniadau rheoli ei Rhaglen Foderneiddio a newid 
blaenoriaethau’r Rhaglen 

Prif ddiben y prosiect Adolygiad o Reoleiddio yn 2010 oedd datblygu’r achos 
dros brosesau busnes newydd a buddsoddi mewn systemau gwybodaeth 
newydd, yn hytrach na rhoi newid ar waith  

16. ^(&AA!*!W+*A&+(%!<!%(A9*A!*%!0//1!9&A$!<=#*)8!%<A!(&AA!W+(6&6<8!586%&6!
<!6*67&=<8!)9*5(A<&7-!W+&6&%%(#!KQQLL!*%!)95#!<AA<6!$R+!A$5&%:!M+$D!
AA$5&%!W+(6$&,7!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!KQQLL!*%!0/C/!(&AA!,&D%()$!
W&%A&+D*%$<A<8!<+!-*D*9&AA!+-($!W+(6&6<8!586%&6!%&9*AA!<!6*67&=<8!
)9*5(A<&7-!,*6*##7$&A$)!<+!9<$7-:!P(A!*!W+(6$&,7!,9=W<68!*!59+$<A9*A!&$!
)*%%<#!*%!0/C/!(&AA!,&D%()$R+!<,-(6!A+(6!%&9$AT!*%!-*7+<,-!%<!65<+A8%(!
%&9$A:!L<D(AA!*!W+(6$&,7!&$!+&(#$!)<%!67<DD!KQQLL!<R$!)&D%()$!)<%!
*=)*%)-(+9*+!<##<%(#!U<=!)(67!(!k2CCT///T!<!GK[V:!

17. M<+(AA!*!W+(6$&,7!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!*%!-9*!%<R+!A$6)9*#:!K+!AA&,-+<8R+!
W+(6$&,7!*=!=$6!L-9&D+(+!0/C/T!+-<)9&#9*A!*!5*AA<$R+!<,-(6!586%&6!
<=#$%&##(#!*%!,<&#!&$!5<+<7($!&+5*%!A$9&AA!=$6!Q(+DD&%%<D!0/C/:!_%<T!,<D(AA!*+!
<=6&+#&%!-(%!&$!-*=&67*%!D&#!*!)&##$A!,<6)#8!7*67$(#<&7-!(R+!<7&5!GQL-!
<+D<&7-&A$)!<+!)*D&+!KQQLL!<!W-&%%8!<!(&AA!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!&$6(&6!
9&A$!,<DD<&#!<7&5!GQL-!<AA<6!$R9!AA&D%*AA$(!=&9%!+-<%!<+<##!(R+!6&D*A#$<A:!

18. M<%!*67*+$(AA!N9+AA!M+(6$&,7!*+!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!*+!<,-(6!586%&6!
<=#$%&##(#!*=!=$6!^-<)D*+!0/C/T!,*A%<58!D(A!<%)&%!)9%&8A!=9*!(!9<$7-!$!
&)#8+(R+!=<%7&$6$(%!A$6)9*#$&A$):!K=,<%)*D+$D9*A!*!5*AA<$!A<+W<+8!<7&5!
GQL-!KQQLLT!)<%!)*%%9*6!)9&+7-!<=6&+!67<DDT!*%!,(67$(!kl:2!=$#$9%!U-&5!
)*%%9*6!GK[V:!^(&AA!*!DD$)8+!-9%!*%!,*%%9*6!+-<$!&#D&%%<8!(R+!)9<$7-!*!
A$6)9*#$+!$AA(!)<&#!&$!)*%%9*6!D&#!+-<%!(!5+(6$&,7!<+!9<-Y%!)<%!"*9(A+<&7-!
L*=+8!$!)&D%()$!A<75#*)$<A!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<+4#&$%!A$()&#!U*!W+(6$&,7!Q<##8()$!
Q9<6<%<&7-<8!K+4#&$%V:!_%!<,-(6!KQQLLT!5*AA<$!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<+4#&$%!(R+!
D<7-!*%!,*%%9*6!,(D+&67+8!A<+W<+9*+!)(D<#:!

19. K+)*=-&##(AA!*+!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!*!A*#$A!6&D*A#8!+-<)#&%!%&9$A!
KQQLL!*%!##<9%!h!#<%6$9*A!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!*=!=$6!X(%<9+!0/CC!h!
)<%!+&,+$97$(!$!69*AA$!+-&(#$!+-<)#&%%$!<!W-+(6$&,7<8!%&9*AA!$!)&D%()$R+!
+-<)#&%l:!E&D*AT!<+!b#!&$!6&D*A#8T!<+)*=-&##(AA!*+!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!*!
A*#<$!7+&D%$<A<8!+-&(#$R+!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!)<&#!&8!-<A(#*)8!)<%!@d=!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
l
!3+5*%!-*%T!=<&!L*D<+9*AA9+!M+(6$&,7<8!<!^-&(#9+!M+(6$&,7<8!KQQLL!<+!)*D&+!*+!KA(#*)$<A!(!
^&(#&$AA$(!9&A$!)<A<&#!*!6&D*A#$<A:!

Tudalen 45



!

Tudalen 8 o 15!

KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!B<&!<+)*=-&##$(%!&+<$##!*%!*=9%&8A!
Y!A8##$<8!,*D<7-+&58!67<DD!<!)9<$7-!W&##<,-!<+!5+(DD$#$(!58AA4A<#$<A<8!<!=<W$(!
W+(6&6<8!9&A$R8!A<75#*)8!*%)!%)-9=W<6!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(T!6*AA!
9&A$R$!7-+&D%8!(!)9=W<6!7<$+!DD+9A!9<$7-!)+<$AA.!

·! A<75#*)8!W+(6&6<8!U*%!,9=W<68!-(##!69*AA()<&7-<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!
KQQLLVg!

·! A<75#*)8!6&D*A#$<A(#!U67+9*7-8+<8!+-&(#$T!,*%##8%$(R+!)9&$7-#8!<!A*6)8!<!
A<75#*)8Vg!<!

·! A<75#*)8!7&,-%(#&)!)9*5(A<&7-!<!,-*D<7-+&58!UGQL-V:!

20. @<75#*)(AA!KQQLL!*+!K,-(6!K=#$%&##(#!a7+<7&)(#!A+(6!*!^-<)#&%!
O(A&+%&$AA$(!+-9%)!=$6!X(%<9+!<!=$6!35+$##!0/CC:!P(A(AA!*!AA()D&%!-(%%(!
)*%##8%$<8!$!+($!W+(6&6<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!%&9*AA!<+!9<$7-!*%!##<9%!&+5*%!A&,-+<8!
0/C04C2T!)*A<!)9<$7-!A<75#*)8!6&D*A#$<A(#!*%!W<+-<8!-*A!<7!)<%(#!0/C04C2!<!
)9<$7-!A<75#*)8!GQL-!$R9!)95#-<8!&+5*%!A$9&AA!0/C04C2:!

Nododd Adolygiad Gateway ym mis Mai 2011 bryderon sylweddol ynglŷn â 
rhagolygon AGGCC ar gyfer darparu’r Rhaglen Foderneiddio o fewn yr 
amserlen arfaethedig, ac aeth ati i gwestiynu’r ffocws ar y pryd ar ddatblygu 
TGCh 

21. _=!=$6!B<$!0/CCT!,95#-<(AA!69*AA()$(%!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!KA(#*)$<A!
Q<7&9<*1!(!)*%##8%$<8!KQQLL!<+!)*D&+!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(:!P(A(AA!
KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!5+*A&+(%!6*#9&AA(#!*%)#Z%!Y!+-<)(#*)(%!KQQLL!<+!)*D&+!
A<+W<+8R+!^-<)#&%!(!D&9%!*+!<=6&+#&%%$!<+D<&7-&A$):!^-(AA(AA!7d=!*+!
<A(#*)$<A!D<+,!c,(,-R!$R+!^-<)#&%!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!-*A&+!*%!*!)<##8!$!)*D#<9%$:!
^(&AA!*!=<+,!-9%!*%!<A#&9*+,-8R+!<6&6$<A!,<%#*%(#.!“Mae’n ymddangos na 
ellir cyflawni’r Rhaglen yn llwyddiannus. Mae yna bryderon mawr ynglŷn â’r 
diffiniad o’r rhaglen, yr amserlen, y gyllideb ac ansawdd y gwaith o ddarparu 
budd-daliadau ac, ar hyn o bryd, mae’n ymddangos na ellir eu rheoli na’u 
datrys. Efallai y bydd angen creu llinell sylfaen a/neu ailasesu hyfywedd 
cyffredinol y Rhaglen”. L*A%<58!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!D(A!)9<$7-!A<75#*)8!
6*#9&AA(#!&$6(&6!<+!9<$7-T!(%A!&$!D(A!*%!,<&#!&$!)*D#<9%$R%!5&%%<D!*!78!<##<%!$!
8%+-*9!+<)#&%!+-&(#<&7-!DD8+D$(#T!&+!&%)-+<$DD7T!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!7-+&D%$<A<8!$!
)*78%(!<+!D#<&%(+$<&7-<8T!<A+(AA!<+!)*%%*AA!<!+-&(#$!+-*%)AA$5*%$<&7-<8:!

22. _%!b#!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*T!D&#!*!)9&#9*A!)*A<!DD(,96!*+!KA(#*)$<A!(!
^&(#&$AA$(T!+(&AA!DD(,96!,*%%<+!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!<+!AA$DD$%$(R+!<,-(6!
586%&6!##<9%!$!<+$<%%8R+!)9<$7-!(!AA<75#*)8!GQL-:!3+!-*%%*T!W+$%!(&AA!*!5(5#!
(!D&9%!KQQLL!*!6$<+<A(AA!7d=!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!Y!%-9!<!(&AA!9&A$!%(A$!
=<$!A<75#*)8!GQL-!(&AA!*!5+$D!D#<&%(+$<&7-:!P(A(AA!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!
5+*A&+(%!5(A!*!A&8%*AA!<!AA&D%*AA$9*A!$!AA$DD$%$(R+!)(D*%$(%!GQL-!&$6(&6!*%!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
1
!@<75#*)9*A!W+(6&6!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!)<%!a9*AAD<!B<6%<,-!*!"#*9(A+<&7-!U6*AA!5&##<,-!*%!
)9&$7-+&A8!7+9*![<6<%<&7-!L<DD<&#!*!"#*9(A+<&7-T!<6$<%7<&7-!9&$7-+&A(#!(!a9*AAD<!L<5$%&7!
"#*9(A+<&7-!*!@'V:!@$5&%!*!5+(6&6!*9!<+,-9$#$(!+-<)#&%%$!<!W-+(6$&,7<8!<+!59*%7$<8!<##9&AA(#!*%!&8!
,*#,-!5*9*A!<!A<+W<+8!6$,+9*AA!(!+<%!,*%%*AA!78<)!<7!*!,<=!A<75#*)8!%&6<D:!L*%-<#$9*A!KA(#*)$<A!
Q<7&9<*!(!+<)#&%!D(A&+%&$AA$(!KQQLL!)<%!69*AA()$(%!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!6*R%!)9&$7-+&A8R+!78!
<##<%!$!KQQLL:!

Tudalen 46



!

Tudalen 9 o 15!

-&%!<,!%<A!(&AA!9&A$R$!AA$9&AA<+8!$!<A#&9*+,-8!A<75#*)$<A<8R+!5+(6&6:!
L9&67$*%(AA!<!D*AA<$!7d=!E9*#86(!"#*9(A+<&7-C/!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8R%!5<+(A!
$!AA&+5*%!,<$6!<=!<A%(AA<8!)<%!KQQLL!$!)&D%()$R+!)9<$7-!(!AA<75#*)8!<!
,-<DD<&#!6*67&=!%&9*AA:!E&D*AT!=*%&)(AA!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!5+*A&+!*%)#Z%!
YR+!+-*%)AA$5*%$<&7-!+-9%)!A*-&<A<8!KQQLL!<R+!<=6&+#&%%$!<+!)*D&+!
W+(6$&,7!Q<##8()$!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!K+4#&$%!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!

Cryfhaodd AGGCC drefniadau rheoli ei Rhaglen Foderneiddio a newidiodd 
flaenoriaethau’r Rhaglen, gan arwain at Adolygiad Gateway dilynol 
cadarnhaol ym mis Medi 2011 

23. B&9%!*=<7&5!$!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*T!58!KQQLL!*%!<$#*67*+$&A!
5#<&%(+$<&7-<8R+!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!<!W-&%A&+D*%(AA!)<%(#59*%7$(!<+!
AA<75#*)8!<!)9&$7-+&A8!%&9$A$<A<8!<+D<&7-&A$)!$!5+(6&6<8!<!67+9*7-8+<8T!<!
)9<$7-!A<75#*)8!6&D*A#$<A(#!,*6*##7$&A$)T!<+!6<$#!*!DD<$7-!%<!&##$A!A&<##!%<!
A$DD$%$(R%!##<9%!*!)(D*%$<A!GQL-!<+!&$!5&%!&$!-8%:!L<D(AA!*!)9<$7-!(!5&%(A$!
+-&(#9+!W+(6$&,7!<+!)*D&+!*!DD+9A!9<$7-!A<75#*)8!GQL-!&$!(-$+$(!-*A!%&6!*!
)9<%9*%!0/C0:!_%!*!,*D<=6&+T!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!5(A!*%!)9&$7-$(!(!D&9%!
,*D*%)$<A<8!&$!6*67&=!GQL-!)*D+&A(#!$!AA$9<##8!<%)-&%$(%!586%&6!*%!*!7*=(+!
5*+:!M<!5*%%<)!6*67&=!<!AA&D%*AA$+T!=<&!+-&(#9*+!KQQLL!*%!,*A%<5(A!
=<$R+!-&+!D*AA!6$,+-<8!5(A!67<DD!=<&6!<!+-&(#9*+!*%!)<##8!&$!A&<##!<R$!
A&D%*AA$(R%!9&##!%<R+!6*67&=!5+&6&%%(#:!

24. L*%-<#$(AA!7d=!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!<A(#*)$<A!A$#*%(#!*=!=$6!B&A$!0/CC!$!
*67*+$&A!*!,<=<8!+(&AA!KQQLL!9&A$R8!,*=+*A!=&9%!*=<7&5!$R+!<+)*=-&##$(%!
*%!<A(#*)$<A!=$6!B<$!0/CC:!_%)!%)(#&8%$!%&9$A!W9*6#<$6!*!^-<)#&%!<!
,-*=+*A!,<=<8!$!DD8+D$(#$!7+&D%$<A<8!+-&(#$R+!^-<)#&%!<!7-+&D%$<A<8!N9+AA!*!
^-<)#&%T!89,-+<AA$(AA!*+!<A(#*)9*+!&8!-<6&6$<A!(!-*A&+!*%!*!)<##8!$!)*D#<9%$!
$!D<+,!c)9*+AAR:!

Mae’r trywydd cyffredinol wedi bod yn gadarnhaol ac mae AGGCC bellach yn 
bwriadu cyflwyno prosesau rheoleiddio newydd, gyda chymorth strwythur 
sefydliadol newydd, ddechrau 2012-13

25. _%!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!<!)*-(&AA9*A!*=!=$6!B<$!0/CCT!,<D9*A!6*#9<A<8!<+!
D<+%!+-<$!<&#(A<8!67<DD!=<&6!5(A!*!^-<)#&%!O(A&+%&$AA$(!9&A$!A(A!$!67(W:!
E&D*AT!%(A(AA!+-<$!(R+!+-&(#9*+!+-<%5<+7-(#!*!6$<+<A9*A!Y!%-9!D(A!*+!
KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(T!(!5(6$5#T!9&A$!<AA(!)(+=(A!*%!+-*!)*D#*=!<!5(A!-*%!
9&A$!&DD&$7-$(!<+!D(+Y#!*!67<DD:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!*%!*67(A!0/CCT!58!67<DD!KQQLL!<!
,-*%+*,-$(#9*+!(!9<6<%<&7-<8!,*D+&$7-$(#!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8R%!,*=+*A!+-<%!
=&9%!A$)9*AA$<A<8!)*A<R+!%(A!(!)&D%()$R+!)9<$7-!(!AA<75#*)8!,*%$)$(%!<+!
)*D&+!W+(6&6<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!%&9*AA!<!)9&##:![+7-!AA(A!Y!67<DD!*%)-*A!$!-&#W8!$!
AA<75#*)8!W+(6&6<8!%&9*AAT!)9&#9*A!*+!<=+*9$<A<8!=&9%!<+D&+$(%!<!
A&<##79+$<&7-!#&(#:!B<&R+!)9<$7-!(!-*DD(+AA$!67<DD!<+!*!W+(6&6<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!
%&9*AA!6*R%!,(A$!(R+!)9<$7-!-9%!&$6(&6!<+!9<$7-:!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
C/
!a&D*A#9*A!W(+7DD(#$(!cE9*#86(!"#*9(A+<&7-R!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!*%!0//f4/l!UD&#!*!M(+7DD(#$(!@<75#*)8!
N86%&6V:!3$!AA$5&%!*9!A<75#*)8!W(+7DD(#$(!(!+<)#&%%$!<!W-+(6$&,7<8!%&9$A!6*#9&AA(#T!)<%!)*%%9*6!
%&9$A!586%&6!GQL-:!

Tudalen 47



!

Tudalen 10 o 15!

26. O&#!*!%(A(AA!KA(#*)$<A!Q<7&9<*!<!)*-(&AA9*A!*=!=$6!B<$!0/CCT!=<&R+!
<,-(6!A+(6!%&9$A!*%!)<A<+%!<,!=<&R%!*=AA<%)(6!5(A!*!7+*9*AA!9&A$R$!
AA&+5*%!*%!)*DD+&A$%(#!)<%!*!6&D*A#$<A!<!+-<%AA&$#$<$A!<##<%(#:!B<&!+-<$!(R+!
,*%$)$(%!<##9&AA(#!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!<)!<$#)*%##8%$(!W+(6&6<8!<!67+9*7-8+!
6&D*A#$<A(#!*%!,*%%9*6.!

·! K+!C!35+$##!0/C0T!,<$DD!KQQLL!&$!-<A4A+&D%8R%!DD8+D$(#!(!5&A9<+!7d=!
+-&(#$!+-<%5<+7-(#!$!A+$T!&+!5(A!A8##!7+$!+-<%5<+7-!9&A$!5(A!<+!9<$7-!*%!
*=<+D&+(#!&+6!=$6!E*A+&D!0/CC:!N*AA!%$D&+!*!69*AA$!M+$D!K+(#*)*AA!
L*%(+7-9*(#!-&D*A!*%!##&$-<8!(!5&A9<+!$!A+$!U)<%!)9=W<68!
)9&$7-+&A$<A<8T!67+<7&)<&7-!<!69*AA()<&7-<8!)<##8()$V:!L<$DD!*!
67+9*7-8+!%&9*AA!&$!cAA<A4-<&%8RT!6*R%!)(#*)8!%<!D*AA!=9*!%<!7-<$+!
-<&%!+&(#$!+-9%)!*!M+$D!K+(#*)*AA!<R+!+-<$!<!)*D#()$+!<+!*!#&D&#!c5<%A!7d=R:!
B<&R+!A<A4-<&%8!-9%!*%!,*A4D*%A!Y!%&9$A$<A<8!&-<%)<,-!#&A#&A!
"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!B<&!A$6)+$D$<A<8!<!)+<AAD&*AA!69*AA!9&A$R8!
-<A(#*)8T!<,!=<&!*=)*%)-(+$<A!W8=W!9*7-%(6!DD8+D$(#!9&A$!A&,-+<8:!
B<&!KQQLL!*%!A$6)9*#!,95#-<8R+!)9<$7-!(!5<+8!67<DD!Y!69*AA$!&+5*%!
=$6!B&-&D$%!0/C0T!)*A<R+!%(A!(!+($R+!5+(6&6!<+!9<$7-!*%!##<9%!&+5*%!=$6!
E*A+&D!0/C0:!

·! O&#!+-<%!(R+!<A4A+&D%8T!5*AA!)<%!5(5!+-<%5<+7-!Ad=!,(D+&67+8!<!)(+D(A$!
W&%(A&A$):!P(A!*!%&9$A!-9%!*9!)9&##<!&DD&$7-#(%+9*AA!<!,-*6(%A&5!*!
W+(6&6<8!-*%!<!6$,+-<8!5(A!<A%(AA!W9+W<6(#!<+!)<&#!$!)*D#<9%$R+!
69*AA()<&7-<8!-*%T!<+!9<-Y%!$R+!<&#(A<8!67<DD!-*%%*!6*R%!)*D+$D(#!<=!
<+(#*)$<A<8:!_!59+$<A!*9!*!5*AA!7$=<8!,(D+&67+8!<!)(+D(A$!KQQLL!*%!
)9&$7-$(R%!<)(6!)*A<!L-*%)(+!Q(D<#!L*=+8!$!)*A)*6*##78!
)9&$7-)<+&AA<8!)(+D(A$!&+!=9*%!6$,+-<8!5(A!+-&(#9*+!,(D+&67+&A$)!%&8!
A+9*AA&A$)!*%!<7&5(#!<=!A<%)*D#<9%$:!B<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!9&A$!5(A!*%!
7+<D(A!,*D#&(&AA!$!6*=#&$AA$(!7+&D%$<A<8!,(D+&67+8!%&8!A+9*AA&A8!
)*A<R+!L*%)(+!Q(D<#CC:!B<&!W+(6&6<8!$!<6&68!<!,-95#-<8!DD8+D#&%%$!,<$6!
*%!,<&#!&8!6*=#&$AA$(T!&+!%<A!*9!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<+4#&$%!##<9%!*%!
8,-&#)<$6!*%!*!7*=(+!5*+!=9*<,-:!B<&!KQQLL!*%!A$6)9*#!
,<%#*%$<A<8!*=)*%)-(+$<A!<+!*!N$#!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!
UL*=+8V!,*%!)9%&8A!W&%A&+D*%$<A!7&+D*%(#!<+!<A4A+&D%8!W+(6&6<8!
,(D+&67+8:!

·! E&D*A!(!A<%!*!,*%$)$(%!<A4A+&D%8T!,<$DD!,*D+$D(#A&5<8!<+!)*D&+!+-&(#$!<!
,-*D#<9%$!)9<$7-!<+(#*)8!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!8%$)(#!<!
)9<6<%<&7-<8!,*=A&$7-<6(#!<9A8+A(A<8!##&(#!&8!-$%7&)+&$AA$(T!)<%!
D*%A!$R+!<D<&#!Y!)9<-<%$<A!6*AA!9&A$!5(A(#$!&+6!6&D*A#8!KQQLL!*%!
0//f:!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
CC
!_%!&$!,-*D#9*%$<A!$R+!M9*##)(+!X&,-*A!<!Q(D<#!L*=A&$7-<6(#T!A*9&A(AA!KQQLL!&$!5(A!9&A$!5(A!*%!
A<75#*)8!+-<)#&%!&-<%)<,-!(!)*A9&$7-$(!)*A<R+!L*%)(+!Q(D<#!=&9%!*=<7&5!$!5<W8+!"#*9(A+<&7-!
L*=+8!<!)*-(&AA9*A!*=!=$6!L-9&D+(+!0/CCT!Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cynaliadwy i Gymru:
Fframwaith Gweithredu:!N*AA!*!+-<)#&%!*%!,*%%9*6!,*D8%(!)9*5(A<&7-!&+!=9*%!A&<#!*%!9&##!*+!
<A%(AA<8!67<DD$(!6*AA!<+!)<&#!*=!=<&6!)(D<#!W+&69*#!$!(&A(#$(%!-Z%: 

Tudalen 48



!

Tudalen 11 o 15!

·! B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!5(A!*%!<+,-9$#$(!A&9$6$<A<8!<+!)*D&+!A&D%*AA$(!
<+(#*)9*+!##&*)!$R9!-&#W8!$!<+(#*)8!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#T!<,!=<&!)9<$7-!
,*%##8%$(R+!)9&$7-#8!-&D*A!9&A$!%(A$R+!<%)&%!$!+&,+$97$(!<!A<75#*)8!
<+(#*)9*+!A<%!-*DD(+AA$<%7:!

·! 3+!5(A!)<%!KQQLL!AA*#&769*AA!$!#&$-<8!8%+-*9!D<$,-!+-&(#&$AA$(!
A$<%)&%!<+!AA<+W<+9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8T!=<&R%!*=AA<%)(6!%<A!(&6!
##<9&+!(!<9*AA!$!#&$-<8R+!)(D*%$<A!<+!)*D&+!<+(#*)$<A<8!5#*%*AA(#!=&9%!
,<+7+&D$!)(D<#:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!=<&!KQQLL!*%!59+$<A8!%&9$A!DD(,96!*+!
<+(#*)8!78<)!<7!<%6<9AA!*!W+(D$<A!$!5(5#!6*R%!A&D%*AA$(!)9<6<%<&7-<8:!
B<&!KQQLL!*%!59+$<A8!<A4A+&D%8!&$!W-+(6&6<8!<+(#*)8!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!
<!,-<%(#59*%7$(!<+!*!W&A<$+!7-&=<!)+<$AA!)<%#*%(#!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!
6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!<!+&(#&$AA$+.!

o! Ansawdd bywyd.!B<&!-*%!*%!,*%%9*6!-<9#$<8!<!+-&(#<&7-!U(!
+<%!A&9$6!<!A*#<%9<A!A+(6!(D<#VT!,*D#<9%$<AT!##&6!,(+DD(+(#!<!##&6!
&=(6$*%(#!A&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8:!

o! Ansawdd staffio.!B<&R+!7-&=<!-(%!*%!,<%(#59*%7$(!<+!-*A&+!<!
,-*=-9*6&AA!W+(DD&6$*%(#T!A$)(%&AAT!,*=(+7-!<!)(+8,-9*#$<&7-!
=&9%!6<D#&(&AA!<!+&(#&$AA$+:!B&9%!W&+7-*%<6!YR+!thema!-(%T!
A<&7-!^-&(#$<A<8!L<+7+&D$!Q(D<#!UL*=+8V!U@$9*)$<A<8!K=+*9$(#V!
0/CC!$!+*=!<+!C!B&-&D$%!0/CC:!B<&R+!+-&(#$<A<8!%&9*AA!-*%!*%!
&$!)9%&8A!-$R%!(D*%%(#!$!+&(#9*+!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!$!(&A(#$(%!*%)!
P)-*=+8T!)<%!)*%%9*6!*!,<+7+&D$!-*%%*!6*AA!9&A$!,(D+&67+8!$!
AA<+W<+8!)(D<#!%*+6$(T!)(D+&67+8!D&#!+-&(#9+!)*A<R+!L*%)(+!Q(D<#:!

o! Ansawdd arweinyddiaeth a rheolaeth.!B<&R+!7-&=<!-(%!*%!+-($!
6*#9!$!&)#8+A&+!)9&#&A$)<&7-!<!A$5&%T!6$,+-<8!<%6<9AAT!
A$9*A+9*AA!<!,-*A*=DD8+D$<&7-T!)9&##$<%7!<!,-*%<#$<A9*&AA:!
B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!<A4A+&D%8R+!-8%<%<6&6$<A<8!5#*%*AA(#!<!
AA*,-9&#$+!)<%!AA<+W<+9*+!,(D+&67+&A$)!$!AA<%)(6!,*D+$D(#A&5!
,(+DD(+<&7-(#!<R$!-*=+9*=$<A!$!9&##<:!

o! Ansawdd yr amgylchedd.!B<&R+!7-&=<!-(%!*%!+-($!6*#9!$!
<9*+)*#,-T!-*)*+,-&AAT!,*D#&867&+<8!<!A$()&#9,-:!

B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!)9&$7-$(!)*A<!M-+$D*6)(#!N+<AD(+A!$!AA<75#*)8!A8##!
cOD+<=9<$7-!K+6*#9$!N*+!<+!)*D&+!K+(#*)8R!*%!6&$#$&A$)!<+!*!7-&=Y8!
8,-(A:!B<&!-*DD(+AA$<%7!<+!)*D&+!<+(#*)9*+!9&A$!A&,-+<8T!)*A<R+!%(A!
(R$!)*D#9*%(R%!##<9%!*=!=$6!B&-&D$%!0/C0T!<,!=<&!,*%##8%$<8!$!
AA<75#*)8!A*D<+%$<A<8!)9&+7-86(!,#$+!*%!&+5*%!W(5!8%!(R+!7-&=Y8!-*%!
*%!,<&#!&8!7+<D(A:!B<&!KQQLL!*%!<9*AA86!$!6$,+-<8!5(A!*!,*%##8%$<8!
-*%!*%!,*A4D*%A!YR+!DD+<=9<$7-!,<%#*%$<A<8!,&%&A#<&7-(#!<+!)*D&+!)(D<#!
,*=A&$7-<6(#!<!)*%$)$9*A!*%!Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cynaliadwy 
i Gymru: Fframwaith Gweithredu:!

!

!

Tudalen 49



!

Tudalen 12 o 15!

·! 3+!=9*%!,&D%()$!A8##!<+(#*)8!6*R%!D9*!6&$#$&A$)!<+!+$6)T!=<&!KQQLL!
9&A$!A<75#*)8!(DD&+*%!<6&68!+$6)!&#&,7+(%$)!%&9*AA!6*R%!,<%(#59*%7$(T!$!
)*,-9*%!(!#&$<DT!<+!*!7-&=Y8!<!<=#$%&##$+!*%!*!6<D(%<8!)(D*%%(#!
,&%&A#<&7-(#!<+!)*D&+!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!$!5(5#!-Z%C0:!E*A!*=<T!=<&R+!
(DD&+*%T!<!AA&D%*AA$9*A!<=!*!7+(!,*%7<D!*=!=$6!E*A+&D!0/CCT!9&A$R$!
AA&D%*AA$(!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!W-(5!6<D#&T!<,!&$7-+$(!6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!
A*AA!$!5#<%7!##&!*67*+$9*A!*!5*AA<$R%!<=-+$(A(#:!L*%-&#$+!<6&6$<A!+$6)!
9+7-!)(D+&67+8!<,!*%!D#*%*AA(#!<+!b#!-*%%*:!E&D*AT!A&D%*AA$+!*+!(DD&+*%!
W<%!AA<9!W+*A&+(%!W&%(A(#!$R+!<=#9)!<,!=<&!KQQLL!*%!A$6)9*#T!*%!*!
7*=(+!,<%(#$)!$R+!7*=(+!-$+T!*!5*AA!*%!,&D%()$!6*67&=!<+(#*)8!D9*!
&DD&$7-#(%!<!A<+)&A$+!*%!9&##:!

·! \!D$6!35+$##!0/C0!*=#<&%T!5*AA!=&7-(A(#&)!<+(#*)8!KQQLL!-&D*A!*%!
)9<-<%$<&7-8!+-9%)!<+(#*)$<A<8!##$%&##!6*#D<&%T!)<%!+($!6*#9!$!
<=+*9$<&7-!#<9%<,-!(!D<7&+$(%T!<,!<+(#*)$<A<8!Y!DD(,96!6*R%!7<+)&A8!
W+*A&+(%!W&%(A(#:!

·! B<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!*%!A<75#*)8!(DD&+*%!$!D&68+!<%6<9AA!)9<6<%<&7-!(!
6<D59*%7!A&D%*AA$9+!)9<6<%<&7-<8T!$R9!AA&D%*AA$(!=&9%!
,*A9&$7-+&A$<A!YR+!(DD&+*%!<6&68!+$6):!B<&!KQQLL!*%!59+$<A8!
*=)*%)-(+$!Y!+-<%AA&$#$<$A!<+!&$!,-*%$)$(%!<+!)*D&+!*+!(DD&+*%!=&68+!
<%6<9AA!*%!)*%%<+!*%!0/C04C2:!

·! Q<%!<A&$#<A8!<+!9<$7-!<!)*D#<9%9*A!,*%!6&D*A#8R+!^-<)#&%!
O(A&+%&$AA$(!*%!DD8+D$(#!*=!=$6!X(%<9+!0/CCT!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!+-($!
W+(6&6<8!A$9*)$&A$)!<+!9<$7-!<+!)*D&+!-8%<%<6&6$<A!)<%!AA<+W<+9*+T!<!
,-<6)#8!A<7<!)<%!AA<+W<+9*+T!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!
8%$)(#:!G+<D(A9*A!*!7+&D%$<A<8!%&9*AA!)*A<!A<+W<+9*+!=&9%!)9&$7-A*!
*=!=$6!L-9&D+(+!0/CCT!<!,-<96<%7!&8!,*D#9*%(!D&#!*!6<$#!<+!)*D&+!
<+(#*)8!6<D#&(&AA!)(D<#!*%!0/CC4C0:!B<&%7!*%!,*%%9*6.!

o! ,<6)#8!A<7<!5#*%*AA(#!<=!AA&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8T!67<DD!<!
%(A9&AA$(%!,*DD+&A$%(#!*!6<D#&g!<!

o! DD8+D#&%!-8%<%<6&68R+!)9<6<%<&7-!$!<+,-9$#$(!687!=<&!A<+W<+9*+!
*%!<A(#*)8!<!,-(D%(A$!<%6<9AA!&8!)9<6<%<&7-<8T!687!=<&%7!*%!
,*%%9*6!A&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<!+-<%AA&$#$<$A!&+<$##!*%!*!
)9<$7-!-9%%9!<!,-*%##8%$<8!$!AA<75#*)8R+!)9<6<%<&7-!*%!*!
A*D(A(#:!

_%!*67(A!0/CC4C0T!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!5(A!*%!<A(#*)8!&DD&$7-$(#+9*AA!*!
W+(6&6<8!-8%<%<6&68!<!,-<6)#8!A<7<!A$9*)$&A$)!-*%!)*A<R+!%(A!(!
)*D#9*%(!%&9$A$<A<8!W&##<,-!<+!)*D&+!0/C04C2T!<!6$,+-<8!&8!5(A!*%!
,*A4D*%A!YR+!%&9$A$<A<8!<+D<&7-&A$)!$!5+(6&6<8!<+(#*)8!<R+!)9<$7-!(!
AA<75#*)8R+!(DD&+*%!<6&68!+$6):!K+!-*%!(!5+*AT!=<&!<=6&+8R+!W+(6&6<8!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
C0
!Safonau Gofynnol Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Cartrefi Gofal i Bobl HŷnT!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8T!B<9+7-!
0//J:!B<&!KQQLL!*%!A&D%*AA$(R+!6<D(%<8!-*%!$!-&#W8!$!5&%%8!<!*9!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!*%!A<+W<+8!)(D<#!
A$)(%(#T!*%!A$9<##8!<%)-&%$(%!A&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<,!*%!)9&$7-+&A8R%!8%(#!Y!)(D*%$(%!
+-&(#&$AA$(:!

Tudalen 50



!

Tudalen 13 o 15!

-8%<%<6&68!<!,-<6)#8!A<7<R%!)*6*##7$&A$)!<)!<=6&+#&%!<+(#*)8!KQQLL!
<+!)*D&+!6<D#&(&AA!8%$)(#:!B<&!KQQLL!9&A$!%(A$!&$!5(A!*%!59+$<A8!
A&,-+<8!,<6)#8!A<7<!<+4#&$%T!)*A<!A<+W<+9*+!*%!,*D#9*%(!)9*5(A<&7-!
<+!)*D&+!W(5!6<D#&!*%!*67(A!,*D%(A!W&%(A(#:!P(A!*!%&9$A$<A<8!-*%!*9!
-&#W8!KQQLL!$!D#<&%(+$<&7-8!&$!)9<$7-!<+(#*)8!5#*%*AA(#!*%!6&$#$&A$)!
<+!*!9*5(A<&7-!<!)<6)#9*A!<!,-&D%()$R+!)9<$7-!(!<)+&)8!<!,-*-(&AA$!
)9*5(A<&7-!)+*%(:!!!

·! B<&!W+(6&6<8!)(+D(A$!%&9*AA!9&A$R8!A<75#*)8T!$R9!+-($!<+!9<$7-!*%!
##<9%!*=!=$6!35+$##!0/C0T!<,!=<&!W+(6&6<8!<+!)*D&+!<6&68!<!##&%9$!
DD8+D#&%%$!,(D+&67+8R%!,<&#!&8!6*=#&$AA$(T!&+!%<A!*9!)9<6<%<&7-<8!<+4
#&$%!##<9%!*%!8,-&#)<$6!*%!*!7*=(+!5*+:!B<&!KQQLL!*%!A$6)9*#!
,<%#*%$<A<8R+!*=)*%)-(+$<A!<+!*!N$#!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!
UL*=+8V!,*%!=*%A!<7$!$!<A4A+&D%8!&$!W-+(6&6<8!,(D+&67+8:!

·! \,-+!*%!(,-+!Y!A<75#*)8!W+(6&6<8!,(D+&67+8T!<+(#*)8!<!)(+D(A$!%&9*AAT!
=<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!9&A$!5(A!*%!*=)*%)-(+$!<+!67+<7&)<&7-!*=)*6*##78!
%&9*AA!$!)&D%()$!&$!59+$<A!$!+($!A&D%*AA9*+!<!)(D<#9*+!9+7-!9+<$AA!*+!
-*%!*!=<&R%!&$!9%&8A:!B<&!KQQLL!*%!59+$<A8!6&D*A#8!59+AA!
,&%&A#<&7-(#!<!7-+$!59+AA!+-<%AA&$#$<$A!+-<%5<+7-(#!$!*=)*6*##78!Y!
A&D%*AA9*+!)9<6<%<&7-<8T!A<+W<+9*+T!,(=$6$*%9*+!<!6&D*A#$<A<8!&+<$##!
*%!*!7+*A*AA!6&,7(+:!P(A!KQQLL!*9!<%%()!<&#(A<8R+!)+9W$<8!-*%!$!
)&D%()$R+!69*AA()<&7-!<+(#*)8!#&*)!<!,-*D+<%%8!<7!*!)9<$7-!(!6$,+-<8!
<%6<9AA!<A+(AA$<A<8!<+(#*)8!KQQLL:!

·! B<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!9&A$!5(A!*%!7+&$<#8!W+(6&6<8!%&9*AA!<+!)*D&+!
7+<D(A!,9*%$(%!<,!<=AA$DD*%!(&A(#$(%!6*R%!,*A4D*%A!Y!,-*%$)$(%!<!
<=#$%&##9*A!*%!*+!*=)*%)-(+$<A!<+!*!N$#!Q9<6<%<&7-<8!L*=A&$7-<6(#!
UL*=+8V:!L<$DD!*!W+(6&6<8!%&9*AA!-*%!&8!+-($!<+!9<$7-!*%!##<9%!<+!C!
35+$##!0/C0:!

Mae’r her sy’n wynebu AGGCC o ran ei gallu i ddatblygu a gweithredu 
prosesau a strwythurau newydd a rheoli ei busnes o ddydd i ddydd ar yr un 
pryd yn parhau o hyd  

27. E*A!*%!(&A!W&!5<$!KQQLL!9&A$!)<##8!*=+9*=(!=9*!(!<A%(AA<8!$!)*D#*=8R+!
)9<$7-!(!AA<75#*)8!<!,-*D#<9%$R+!KA(#*)$<A!(!^&(#&$AA$(!<R+!^-<)#&%!
O(A&+%&$AA$(T!=<&!89,-!+&(#9*+!9&A$!=*%&)$!W+*A&+(%!*%)#Z%!YR+!W&+*)#!(!
)&$6$(!6$,+-<8!%&9$A!*%!+-*!)*D#*=!$!5<+-<A!586%&6:!B<&!W+*A&+(%!*%)#Z%!Y!
)9*A%9,-!<+$<%%(#!*%!*!6&,7(+!,<+7+&D!)(D<#T!*%!&%9&A$)!=&9%!W&+7-*%<6!Y!
a(87-&+%!L+(66T!<,!*=<7&5!KQQLL!$R+!=<7&+$(%!<!)(A(AA!+-<)#&%!M<%(+<=<!
*!NNL!<+!Q<+7+&D!Q(D<#![$%7&+5(8+%&!F$&9!*=!B+*67&!*=!=$6!B<$!0/CCT!-&D*A!
9&A$!7*%%8!6*#9!<,!<A%(AA<8!(AA$!9+7-!9<$7-!<+D<&7-&A$):!O(AA!5*%%<)T!
=<&R+!A$)9*AA$<A<8!-*%!-&D*A!9&A$!##*9$(R+!,*%##8%$<8!<+!)*D&+!%&9$AT!D&#!*%!
<,-(6!*!+-<)#&%![&&?!X%![&&?!\87!*=!=$6!G<,-9&AA!0//1:!3+!&%)-+<$DD7.!

·! B<&!KQQLL!*%!59+$<A8!)9&##<R+!<+5&%$)&AA!<+$<%%(#!*%!&$!7-$=<8!
,(D+&67+8!<!)(+D(A$!$!6$,+-<8!5(A!)<%!AA<+W<+9*+!D86%&6<8!,*%<#$<A9*!Y!
67+9*7-8+!,*D+$D(#g!<,!

Tudalen 51



!

Tudalen 14 o 15!

·! _=<7&5(AA!KQQLL!$R+!A$)9*AA$<A<8!<!<=#*)9*A!*%!*!+-<)#&%!
M<%(+<=<!7+9*!<+(#*)8!C2!(!)<+7+&D$!)(D<#!6*R%!&$AA(!$R+!8%!,9=%$!*%!*!
Q()#&AA!*=!=$6!Q(+DD&%%<D!0/CC:!N8R+!)9<$7-!-9%%9!*%!)*D#&!$!5+(D$!
=&7-(A(#&)<8!<+(#*)8!%&9*AAT!)<%!AA(A!<)!<+(#*)9*+!(!5(5!,9+!(!
Q*=+8!*%)-*AT!<!%(A$!=<%7&$6$(%!,*D#<9%$!)9<$7-!<+(#*)8!
,*A)*6*##7$&A$)!6*R%!,<%(#59*%7$(!<+!AA<+W<+9*+!8%$)(#!*%!-*7+<,-!%<!
6<D#&(&AA!8%$)(#T!&+!&%)-+<$DD7T!9+7-!%(A$!)9&%A$A<8!,*DD+&A$%:!'%!(!
)<%D*AA$<A<8!<##9&AA(#!*+!<+(#*)$<A<8!(&AA!%<A!(&AA!*!A<+W<+9+!
)9<6<%<&7-<8R%!,*%%<#!&$!*=9&#$<A<8!=(%$7+(!<%6<9AA!&$!-8%!=&9%!
DD(+AA!&DD&$7-$(#:!

28. B<&!KQQLL!-&D*A!9&A$!)(+D(A!*=A(W$!Y!,-(##$!67<DD!(-&+9*AA!=&%7+<8!
A$69*AA(!)9$+D(AA(#!<!67+<7&)<&7-!#&(#$!&-<%)<,-!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8T!*%!
()*67<#!YR$!-*=<7&5!$R+!)(67*%)$<A!<+D<&7-&A$)!*%!&$!,-*##$A&5:!3+!5(A!*!
A<75#*)$<A<8!-*%!*%!<7)*D%&+7-8R+!<,-(6!A+(6!%&9$AT!=<&%7!9&A$!,*D#9*%(!
-&+$<8!(!+<%!,*%%<#!)9&$7-+&A$<A<8!(!AA*AA!$!AA*AA:!

·! _%!%-&+=<8!<+$<%!W<+(AT!A$6)9*#$+!*!5*AA!,*##$A&5!D#*%*AA(#!KQQLL!*%!
)(679%)!*%!+<AA(#!(!kCI:]!=$#$9%!*%!0/C/4CC!$!*,-*A$)!*%!##<$!%<!kCJ:]!
=$#$9%!*%!0/C24CJ!U)(67*%)$<A!(!C0:]!*!,<%7!*%!%-&+=<8!<+$<%!W<+(AT!
(%A!)(67*%)$<A!(!C1!*!,<%7!=&9%!7&+=<8!+&<#V:!

·! _%!b#!DD$)8+<8!<!AA<+W<+9*A!)<%!KQQLL!78<!,-<%(#!0/CCT!*%!)*=&68+!
YR+!)(67*%)$<A<8!*%!*!)*##$A&5T!5*AA!<%)&%!$!%$D&+(&AA!67<DD!(679%)!(!
2/1!(!69*AA$!*%!0/C/4CC!$!78<!0f/!(!69*AA$!*%!0/C24CJ:!^(&AA!*!
+-<)<=,<%$<A<8!-*%!*%!A$5*%%8!<+!5&%A&+D*%$<A<8!7&+D*%(#!<+!<A4
A+&D%8!6&D*A#$<A(#!<!,-*D#*=A&+!%&9$A!(!+<%!6*=#&$AA$(!W+(6&6<8!
+-&(#&$AA$(!<!,-*D#9*%(!6*67&=<8!)9*5(A<&7-!%&9*AA:!

·! 3+!5(A!,*%##8%$<8!A$69*AA(!)9$+D(AA(#!<!67+<7&)<&7-!#&(#$!"#*9(A+<&7-!
L*=+8R%!,&D%()$R+!7+*9*AA!(!+<%!%$D&+(&AA!67<DDT!<+!*!,*D<%T!=<&!&8!
-&DD<$7-!9&A$!5(A!*!78!-9%7!$!+&(#<&7-!8%$(%)*+,-(#!KQQLL:!Q<A<9(AA!
0/!(!<&#(A<8!67<DD!KQQLL!*!6&D*A#$<A!(!A<%!*!,*%##8%!A$69*AA(!
)9$+D(AA(#!*%!*67(A!*+!-*A+&D!0/C/T!)*A<!2C!(!<&#(A<8!67<DD!W&##<,-!*%!
)<A<&#!*%!*67(A!*+!-<D!0/CC:!@*9&A(AA!KQQLL!*!5*AA<$R%!9&##!)<%AA$!
W&!%<!5<$!9&A$!,(##$!+-<$!(R+!<&#(A<8!67<DD!6*AA!9&A$!)<A<&#!*!6&D*A#$<A:!

·! _%!8%(#!Y!67+<7&)<&7-!#&(#$!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8T!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!
##&$-<8!%$D&+!*!69*AAD&*AA!(!C2!$!AA$=!(%A!7<$+:!@<&7-!*!5+(6&6!(!)<8!
69*AAD&*AA!$!5&%!*=!=$6!^-<)D*+!0/CC:!B<&!+-<$!<&#(A<8!67<DD!9&A$!
A&9$6!A$#*%!,*D#&(&AA!=&9%!+-<%%<8!&+<$##!(!"*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8!*%!
-*7+<,-!%<)!<A#&(#$!(!D&9%!KQQLL:!B<&!+-&(#9*+!+-<%5<+7-(#!9&A$!
%(A$!&DD<$7-!5&%(A(#!,(##$!67<DD!,*=(+7-!586%&6!W+(D$<A(#:!3+!5(A!
KQQLL!9&A$!W<+-<8!$!+&,+$97$(!67<DD!$!+<$!(R+!69*AA$!-*%T!=<&!+-&(#9*+!
KQQLL!9&A$!=*%&)$!+-9*67+&A$)<&7-!(-&+9*AA!<+<D9,-!W+(6&6<8!
+&,+$97$(!"#*9(A+<&7-!L*=+8:!

29. \!*67*+$&A!-&+$<8R+!)9&$7-#8T!=<&R%!<%(,-&#!5(A!##9*7-$!<,-(6!<+(#*)9*+!8%$)(#!
9&A$!,*%*AA8:!O(AA!5*%%<)T!=<&R+!%&9$A$<A<8!=<&!KQQLL!9&A$!5(A!*%!&8!
,*D#9*%(!$R9!W-+(6&6<8!+-&(#&$AA$(!9&A$R8!,*%##8%$(!$!-&#W8!$!)*D#<9%$R+!)9<$7-!

Tudalen 52



!

Tudalen 15 o 15!

-9%!*%!D9*!&DD&$7-#(%!<,!&DD&$7-$(#T!<!+-&(#$!##9*7-$!)9<$7-!=&9%!DD(+AA!)*D+$D(#:!
O&##*T!=<&!KQQLL!*%!DD*AA$()!&$!5(A!*%!A<+W<+8!&$!)9<$7-!$!6<D(%!5+(DD&6$*%(#!
89,-:!

30. _%!0/C/4CCT!%(A(AA!KQQLL!&$!5(A!9&A$!,95#-<8!1l!*!,<%7!(R+!<+(#*)$<A<8!
<+D<&7-&A$)!<+!A+<96!W(5!6<D#&T!(!)*=-<+8!Y!10!*!,<%7!*%!0//l4/1!<!1f!*!,<%7!
*%!0//14C/C2:!^(&AA!*!A$DD*)!=9*<D!*%!0/C/4CC!*%!+-<%5<+7-!*!L<%(#5<+7-!<R+!
@&T!<!)95#-<(AA!12!*!,<%7!(R+!<+(#*)$<A<8:!B<&!DD$)8+<8!<+!)*D&+!,<+7+&D$!)(D<#!
$!(&A(#$(%!A+(6!I]!(&A!*%!A<%)(6!,*D+<AA!)95#-<8!(!C//!*!,<%7:!K+!)*D&+!
0/CC4C0T!=<&!KQQLL!*%!A$6)9*#!*!5*AA!*%!)<##8!,95#-<8!C//!*!,<%7!(R$!
+-<)#&%!<+(#*)8!<+D<&7-&A$)T!)*A<R+!+-<%!D9*<D!(R+!<+(#*)9*+!9&A$!,95#-<8!&8!
##9*7-$!<,-(6!<+(#*)8!&+5*%!A$9&AA!=$6!L-9&D+(+!0/C0:!

31. _%!0/C/4CCT!,*-(&AA9*A!1C!*!,<%7!(!<A+(AA$<A<8!<+(#*)8!(!D&9%!I2!A$9+%(A!
UA$=!(%A!l/!*!,<%7!*%!+-<%5<+7-!*!L<%(#5<+7-!<R+!@&V!*%!&+5*%!7<+)&A!(!C//!*!
,<%7:!_%!0//14C/T!,*-(&AA9*A!1/!*!,<%7!(!<A+(AA$<A<8!<+(#*)8!(!D&9%!I2!
A$9+%(A:!@$=!(%A!2/!*!,<%7!(!*=,-9$#$<A<8!$!)9*%$(%!<!)95#-<9*A!<,!<!
<A+(AA9*A!<+%*%7!(!D&9%!J0!A$9+%(AT!(!)*=-<+8!Y!Jl!*!,<%7!*%!0//14C/!<,!
*%!&+5*%!7<+)&A!(!C//!*!,<%7:!^(&AA!DD$)8+<8!<+!)*D&+!*=,-9$#$<A<8!$!)9*%$(%!
<!)95#-<9*A!<,!<!<A+(AA9*A!<+%*%7!(!D&9%!J0!A$9+%(A!9&A$!)(679%)!(!]2!*!
,<%7!*%!0//14C/!$!2l!*!,<%7!*%!0/C/4CC:!3+!&$!5(A!9&A$!<A+(AA!*!
A<%)(6*AA$(%!W&+DD(+=$<A!<##9&AA(#!-*%!<+!)*D&+!,9*%$(%T!A*9&A(AA!KQQLL!
%<A!*9!##<9&+!(R+!,9*%$(%!<!AA&+5*%%$+!*%!*=9%&8A!*%!8%$(%)*+,-(#!Y!
W-+*A&+(%!*%)#Z%!Y!6<D(%<8!)(D<#T!<,!D&##*!%<A!(&6!)<%AA$!8%+-*9!#(,96!)(!
$<9%!$!*=,-9$#$(!$!D<7&+$(%!(R+!D<7-:!N*AA!*!W+(6&6<8!%&9*AA!*!5*AA!KQQLL!
*%!&8!,*D#9*%(!<+!C!35+$##!0/C0!UW<+<)+<DD!0IT!W9*%7!59#&A!(#<DV!*%!&)#8+(!+b#!<!
,-*#,-!)9<$7-!KQQLL!<+!)*D&+!7+<D(A!,9*%$(%:!

!
@X[3@@!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
C2
!B<&R+!DD$)8+<8!-*%!*%!*=9%&8A!<)!*=9&#$<A<8!<+(#*)8!<+D<&7-&A$)!*%!8%$)T!<,!%$A!<)!*=9&#$<A<8!
&+<$##!*!)&##$+!&8!,*%%<#!+-9%)!<+(#*)$<A<8!DD8+D$(#T!&+!&%)-+<$DD7T!)9<$7-!A$#*%(#!<+!)<%D*AA$<A<8!
<+(#*)$<A:!P$!<##!6*67&=<8!)9*5(A<&7-!KQQLL!AA<+W<+8!=<%*#$(%!%$D&+!*+!*=9&#$<A<8!<!)*%-&#$+!<+!
A+<96!W(5!6<D#&:!

Tudalen 53



Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

HSC(4)-13-12 papur 6 

Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o 

doiledau cyhoeddus - Llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, 

Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol 

Ynghlwm fel atodiad i’r papur hon, ceir llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, 

Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol yn ymateb i’r adroddiad gan y Pwyllgor 

Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol ar y dystiolaeth a dderbynwyd ar y goblygiadau 

iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonnol o doiledau cyhoeddus. 

 

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau 

  

Eitem 4b

Tudalen 54



 

Tudalen 55



!"#$%$&'"()#*$+',$-*(./(.(0.1",$)(,2"(3,$%/$)(4(5$(&$67#1$(7#""$%8#/9$/7$('/(+#-*(:/)6'%*(,/9(5$6%*
;&.66)#"(!.1</$9,<=(!.9",99#69$+(,(>6.&#9",$-*(>$#6(4(!#11</'-'$%=(:?<,6'-.(,/9(>#7,6(0#@$"/1$/-(!#11'--$$(

0&,%,/,$-*(.(;&.66)#",<(4(!#11'--$$(3$"@'7$(
ABC/(4(D$6(E(FGH(GFIH(IJGH(

:+#%-(4(:1,'6(E(!#11</'-'$%K:?<,6'-.L>#7,60#@M&,6$%K)#@K<N(

Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a 
Llywodraeth Leol 
 
Communities, Equality and Local Government 
Committee 
(

(

(

Mark Drakeford, AM 
Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay  
CF99 1NA 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
 Caerdydd / Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 
  
  

20 April 2012 
(

 
 
 
 
Dear Mark 

 
Health and Social Care Committee – Inadequate public toilet facilities 
 
Thank you for your letter of 5 March, in relation to the Health and Social Care 
Committee’s inquiry into public toilet facilities.  
 
The Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee considered and noted 
the contents of your report in its meeting on 15 March 2012. 
 
Given that the evidence you collected suggests that there is a case for further 
investigation of local authority provision of public toilet facilities, I will be writing to 
the Minister for Local Government to make further inquiries in relation to this 
issue.  
 
I will, of course, provide you and the Health and Social Care Committee with an 
update once the Minister’s response is received.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ann Jones AC / AM 
Cadeirydd / Chair 

(

Tudalen 56



Wales Office | Swyddfa Cymru

Discovery House 
Scott Harbour 

Cardiff CF10 4PJ 

Tŷ Discovery 
Harbwr Scott 

Caerdydd CF10 4PJ 

Email/Ebost: wales.office@walesoffice.gsi.gov.uk 
Phone/Ffôn: 020 7270 0538

Mark Drakeford AM 
Chair 
Health and Social Care Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 

HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk

Ref: 40SOS 12                             19 April 2012 

Dear Mark 

Thank you for your letter of 12 March. 

I am grateful to you for keeping me informed about the work your 
Committee is undertaking into residential care for older people. 

I have read with interest the written evidence submitted by the Older 
People’s Commissioner for Wales, as well as the transcript of proceedings of 
23 February when the Commissioner appeared in front of the Committee.  

I have had a very positive working relationship with the outgoing 
Commissioner who has provided me with invaluable advice on the views of 
older people in Wales about the issues affecting them.  I am pleased the 
Committee had the opportunity to hear first hand from Mrs Marks and 
appreciate the role the Committee is also playing in raising the profile of 
key issues around residential care for older people in Wales.  

Turning to your view on the possibility of a Convention on the rights of 
older people, the Government is not convinced of the need for a specific UN 
Convention on the Rights of Older People. There are existing mechanisms 
aimed at ensuring older people’s rights, including the Universal Declaration 
for Human Rights, the Convention on the Elimination of all Forms of 
Discrimination against Women (CEDAW), the Convention on Social and 
Political Rights, and the Madrid International Plan of Action on Ageing 
(MIPAA). We believe that these existing instruments contain all the basic 

!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%""

!*.123456457'8#8"/'9' Eitem 4c

Tudalen 57



Wales Office | Swyddfa Cymru

requirements to ensure the rights of older people and our priority is to 
ensure that they are enforced and respected. 

It is worth noting that those pressing for a Convention do not take in to 
account the different definitions and requirements of ageing societies 
around the world and many of the concerns raised are regional rather than 
global issues. It is a relatively small number of countries who are in favour 
of a Convention – the majority of the UN Member States believe that a new 
instrument would only duplicate efforts. Alternatively, a coordinated 
approach across all Member States to enforce MIPAA would offer stronger 
support. 

I look forward to the Committee’s Report on its Inquiry in due course. I 
would be grateful if you could ensure I am provided with a copy of the final 
report once available.

Rt Hon/Y Gwir Anrh. Cheryl Gillan MP/AS

Secretary of State for Wales 
Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru 

Tudalen 58



Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdiethasol 

HSC(4)-13-12 papur 8 

Llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Deisebau: Deiseb P-04-359 Problemau 

gyda’r GIG ar gyfer y Byddar 

Ynghlwm fel atodiad i’r papur hon, ceir llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Deisebau 

ynghylch Deiseb P-04-359 Problemau gyda’r GIG ar gyfer y Byddar. 

 

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau 

 

 

  

Eitem 4d

Tudalen 59



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd / Cardiff CF99 1NA 

 
 

Our ref: P-04-359 
 

19 April 2012 
 

 
 

Dear Mark 
 

Petition: P-04-359 Problems with the NHS for the Deaf 

 
The Petitions Committee has recently been considering a petition relating to 
problems experienced by NHS patients with hearing impairments.  The 
petition called on the National Assembly ‘to urge the Welsh Government to 
provide a better service for the hearing impaired (HI) in the NHS’ and 
collected 68 signatures.   
 
Supporting information submitted with the petition described the difficulties 
faced by a person with a hearing impairment when trying to book a GP or 
hospital appointment, or an interpreter and raised concerns regarding the 
lack of hearing loops in hospitals and the way in which hearing impaired 
patients in waiting rooms are called in to appointments. 
 
The Committee wrote to the Minister for Health and Social Services on this 
issue.  In her response, the Minister described the work that had been done 
on this issue and stated that a delivery plan would be available in the spring 
that would take forward the recommendations of the ‘Accessible Healthcare 
for People with Sensory Loss in Wales’ report that was launched on 9 January 
this year. 
 

 
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
Petitions Committee 

Mark Drakeford AM 
Chair, Health & Social Care Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 60



Given the work being done in this area, the Committee agreed to close the 
petition and to write to you to highlight the matter and ask that you keep a 
watching brief on the work being done on this important issue.   
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

William Powell 

Committee Chair 

 

 

Tudalen 61


	Agenda
	2a Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hyn - tystiolaeth gan Gartrefi Cymunedol Cymru
	Papur 1a (Saesneg yn unig)

	2b Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hyn - tystiolaeth gan Gynghrair Henoed Cymru
	2c Ymchwiliad i ofal preswyl i bobl hyn - tystiolaeth gan y Gymdeithas Alzheimer's a Parkinson's UK Cymru
	Papur 4 (Saesneg yn unig)

	4a Llythyr gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru - Arolygiaeth Gofal a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cymru
	4b Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus - Llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol
	4c Llythyr gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru - Confensiwn ar hawliau pobl hyn
	4d Deiseb: P-04-359 Problemau gyda™r GIG ar gyfer y Byddar

